
GREAT BARRINGTON PLANNING BOARD 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2020  

6:00 PM 
 

Remote Meeting via Zoom Video/Telephone Conference 
 
Please click the link below to join the meeting webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84573788739?pwd=L0ZIWlVKT0RZMHBkVGVwbCtDS0FsUT09  
Passcode: 747660 
 
Or Telephone: dial +1 929 205 6099   
Webinar ID: 845 7378 8739 
Passcode: 747660 
 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting 
Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the 
number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Planning Board will 
be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general 
guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or 
requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For this 
meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so by joining the meeting via 
Zoom by computer and/or dialing by phone per the instructions below. No in-person attendance of 
members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can 
adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are unable to 
do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or 
other comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. 
 
All votes will be roll call votes. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. FORM A’S (SUBDIVISION APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED):   
 

2. MINUTES: November 12 and November 18, 2020 meetings  
                     October 29, 2020 Joint Meeting 
 

3. SITE PLAN REVIEW, 454 MAIN STREET: Site Plan Review application, from Coastal 
Cultivars, LLC, 399 Boylston Street, Boston, MA, for a retail marijuana establishment at 454 
Main St, per Section 7.18.3 and 10.5 of the zoning bylaw. (Continued from Oct. 22 and Nov. 12)  
 

4. SITE PLAN REVIEW, 292 MAIN STREET: Site Plan Review application, for exterior 
alterations at 292 Main Street, to create a new entry door from Main Street into the building, per 
section 10.5 of the zoning bylaw.   
 

5. SPECIAL PERMIT, 45 PEARL STREET:  Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
on the Special Permit application from Dan and Jenna Huggins, to expand a nonconforming home 
at 45 Pearl Street, filed per Sections 5.5 and 10.4 of the zoning bylaw. 
 

6. SPECIAL PERMIT, 148 MAPLE AVENUE:  Application to the Planning Board from Great 
Barrington Development, LLC, c/o Jon Halpern, PO Box 216, Southfield, MA 01259, for the 
conversion of a former nursing home at 148 Maple Avenue to a multifamily use, filed in 
accordance with Sections 8.10 and 10.4 of the zoning bylaw. 
a. Vote to open the public hearing 
b. Explanation of the project 
c. Questions from the Board 
d. Public comment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84573788739?pwd=L0ZIWlVKT0RZMHBkVGVwbCtDS0FsUT09
http://www.townofgb.org/


PB Agenda 12/10/20, p.2 
 
 

e. Deliberation by the Board regarding findings 
f. Vote to continue or close the hearing 
g. Vote to continue/deny/grant the special permit 
 

7. ZONING AMENDMENTS:  
B-3 amendments 
MXH (Route 7 mixed used and incentive zoning) 
 

8. TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT:  
 

9. BOARD & COMMITTEE UPDATES / ISSUES & CONCERNS  
 

10. CITIZEN’S SPEAK TIME 
 

11. ADJOURN 
 

 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning 
of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the 
meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which 
may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 
for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



 
Agenda Item 2 



1 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
 
DATE:        November 12, 2020 
TIME:         6:00 P.M. 
PLACE:      Zoom Virtual Meeting 
FOR:          Regular Meeting 
PRESENT: Brandee Nelson, Chair; Malcolm Fick; Jonathan Hankin; Jeremy Higa; 
                   Pedro Pachano 
                   Garfield Reed, Associate Member 
                   Chris Rembold, Assistant Town Manager/Director of Planning & Development 
 
Ms. Nelson read the opening statement from the agenda.  She announced that the meeting was 
being recorded.   
Ms. Nelson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 
Roll call attendance Mr. Pachano, present; Mr. Hankin, present; Mr. Higa, present; Mr. Fick, 
present; Mr. Reed, present; Ms. Nelson, present 
 
Mr. Rembold explained that a new webinar format is used because of security issues.  He said 
we will not be able to see the people attending but they will be able to see the Board. 
 
FORM A’s:   
Mr. Hankin recused himself from the discussion. 
 
Michael Parsons from Kelly, Granger, Parsons and Associates was present with a Form A 
application on behalf of Robin Scheman and Yigal Litvin for a revision of a previously approved 
plan for property located on the west side of Knob Lane.  The plan shows the western boundary 
line moved 37 ½ feet off the back of the house.  Lot 1 contains 0.347 acres of land.  Lot 2 
contains 0.757 acres of land. 
 
Mr. Fick made a motion to endorse the plan, Mr. Pachano seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, aye 
 
Mr. Hankin rejoined the meeting. 
 
Mr. Parsons presented a Form A plan for Peter and Geri Rybacki for a parcel of land located on 
the west side of Monument Valley Road.  The parcel, containing 3.175 acres of land, is to be 
conveyed to an abutter and is not to be considered a separate building lot. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to endorse the plan, Mr. Fick seconded. 

DRAFT



2 
 

Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
MINUTES: OCTOBER 22, 2020 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to approve the minutes of October 22, 2020 as amended, Mr. Fick 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
MODIFICATION OF EXISTING WIRELESS TELECOM FACILITY: 
Allison Hebel was present to discuss the application for the modification of an existing wireless 
facility at 425 Stockbridge Road.  The Board will comment on the application to the Building 
Inspector per Section 9.3.11 of the Zoning Bylaw.  The building permit application was 
submitted by New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC for collocation of equipment at the existing 
wireless telecommunications tower at 425 Stockbridge Road. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked Ms. Hebel to clarify that there are no health issues. 
 
Ms. Hebel said the application follows all guidelines of the FCC. 
 
Ms. Nelson asked if there is a signed copy of the application Radio Frequency report.. 
 
Mr. Rembold said no just the printed name on the RF report.  He asked Ms. Hebel to sign the 
report and send it to him. 
 
Ms. Hebel said absolutely. 
 
Mr. Fick asked if the Board can deliberate based on section 6409.  He said the Board reviewed 
different requirements for previous submissions. 
 
Mr. Rembold said this is the first submission from someone other than an attorney.  He said 
previous submissions cited federal law.  He said all applications have provided what the bylaw 
requires. 
 
Mr. Fick said he had no comments or objections. 
 
Ms. Nelson asked for a recommendation to the Building Inspector. 
 
Mr. Fick made a motion that the Board has reviewed the application with the only comment 
being the request for a signature on the Radio Frequency report, Mr. Hankin seconded. 

DRAFT



3 
 

Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
COMMON DRIVEWAY: ALFORD ROAD 
The Board continued its discussion from October 8, 2020 of the common driveway application 
for a driveway to be located on the west side of Alford Road. 
 
Jack Magnoatti and Michael Parsons were present on behalf of the applicant. 
 
Mr. Parsons said the driveway location was set up when Ms. Abigail Haupt sold half of the 
property to Ms. Jennie Reins. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the Conservation Commission has reviewed the application with no 
comments.  He said the Board requested that the application be updated to accurately reflect the 
owner of the property and that pull outs be shown on the plan to allow for vehicles to safely pass.  
He said these items have been completed and submitted. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to approve the common driveway as shown on the plans dated 
November 2020, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW: 623 MAIN STREET 
The Board continued its discussion of the SPR for Courtney Lane who has requested a change of 
use from residential to commercial at 623 Main Street.  Ms. Lane was present. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Board previously requested revisions and a sketch plan for the property.  She 
said these items have been provided. 
 
Mr. Rembold said there were questions about the apple tree in the back of the property, parking 
in the back that was not shown, Route 7 landscaping per the bylaw and details about lighting. 
 
Ms. Lane said the apple tree will be removed.  She said there is an existing Japanese Maple that 
can be moved to the front of the property.  She said Chris Blair tried to show the trees on the 
entire property. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she feels it is a nice compromise to move the tree to the front.  ShHe said there 
is no need to move other trees closer. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the trees technically meet the requirement. 

DRAFT



4 
 

 
Mr. Hankin asked about the 3 existing parking space. 
 
Ms. Lane there are 3 parking spaces near the garage. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked if any parking spaces will be lost. 
 
Ms. Laneg said no.  There are 3 parking spaces behind the garage and clients park where we 
have been parking. 
 
Mr. Reed asked if the tree will be replaced if it doesn’t survive being transplanted. 
 
Ms. Lane said that tree will be more protected in the front than it was in the back. 
 
He asked what if it doesn’t take? 
 
Ms. Nelson said it is a decent size tree to relocate.  She said if it dies it will have to be replaced. 
 
Ms. Lane said she will get a local tree person to transplant it properly. 
 
Mr. Higa asked if the Board needs to make a note on the SPR that if the tree dies it must be 
replaced. 
 
Ms. Nelson said yes. She said the Board went through SPR at the last meeting.  She asked if 
there are any other questions or comments. 
 
Mr. Higa said the lighting needs to be downcast.  The existing light is pointing out not down. 
 
Mr. Pachano suggested that it might be more economical to plant a new tree with a 1 ½ inch 
caliper rather than transplant. 
 
Mr. Fick said we don’t have to be specific about the tree.  We can be flexible saying that a tree 
must be planted in that spot. 
 
Mr. Pachano said that sounds good. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to approve SPR with one additional tree in front consistent with the 
Route 7 landscaping requirement and lights will be downward directed and shielded, Mr. Fick 
seconded. 

DRAFT



5 
 

Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW: 454 MAIN STREET 
The Board continued discussion of the SPR application submitted by Coastal Cultivators, LLC 
for a retail marijuana establishment at 454 Main Street.  Attorney Peter Puciloski was present 
along with Walter McTiegue, Krishma Gandhi and Jarred Glennon. 
 
Ms. Nelson said supplemental information was provided. 
 
Mr. Puciloski said there will be 5 employees.  There are 21 existing parking spaces, 19 are 
paved.  There is space to provide 10 additional parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Puciloski said the traffic information includes 25 vehicles in and 25 vehicles out during the 
peak hour.  Most of the traffic will come from the west and depart in the same direction.    The 
level of service would have a B rating in the evening hour.  He said the level of surface is not 
expected to be impacted. 
 
Mr. Puciloski said the property has 13 trees.  He said he believes the property will be in 
compliance with the Route 7 landscaping requirements. 
 
Mr. Puciloski said that the calculation of the distance to Dewey Academy was reduced by 200 
feet.  He said the school is leaving the location.  He said he expects the school to relocate prior to 
the opening of the store. 
 
Ms. Nelson asked if the special permit is still pending. 
 
Mr. Puciloski said yes. 
 
Ms. Nelson said customarily the Planning Board waits until the special permit is approved prior 
to approving SPR.  She said we can give you feedback.  She asked the Board members if there 
were any comments or questions. 
 
Mr. Higa asked if there will be a covered area for bicycle parking. 
 
Mr. Puciloski said we would be happy to add.  He said the Planning Board is not meeting again 
until December.  He said not having SPR approval will delay the application.  He said it would 
be appreciated if a decision could be made. 
 

DRAFT



6 
 

Mr. Rembold said if the Selectboard approves the special permit on November 23 there would be 
a 20 day appeal period that the next Planning Board meeting would fall within.   
 
Ms. Nelson said this is our procedure.  We don’t proceed with SPR until the special permit has 
been approved.  The procedure is helpful to ensure there isn’t a conflict with conditions.  She 
said we will stick with our procedural practice. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the application will be on the next agenda on December 10. 
 
ZONING AMENDMENTS: 
Mr. Rembold said he hopes to be able to have the B-3 and MXD language together for the 
meeting on December 10.  He suggested that the MXD zoning for Stockbridge Road might be 
considered as a Smart Growth overlay district similar to what is in place in Housatonic.  He said 
he will investigate the SGOD to see if it would be a good fit for this area.  He said the Town gets 
paid by the state for a Smart Growth project.  He said he will investigate to see what advantages 
there are for 40R zoning. 
 
Mr. Fick said it might be a good way to do it.  He said Mr. Pachano has suggested financial 
incentives may be a good way to do it. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the first time we discussed 40R zoning Mark Malloy was involved.  He asked if 
we need to have a discussion with him. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he would like to work with BRPC to identify units that can be under 40R.  He 
said previously we couldn’t limit some units so we need to go through what is there. 
 
Mr. Higa asked if it would work on small workslots. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he thinks it will work on small lots.  He said there is a requirement of 80% or 
less of the median income.  He said he will look into it to how it would work. 
 
Mr. Higa said part of Mr. Pachano’s proposal was great. 
 
Mr. Pachano said he doesn’t mind the proposal except requiring 80% of the median income is 
very restrictive when we have a greater need of 120% of the median income.  He said he doesn’t 
have a strong opinion that it will work.  He said he does like that it would allow the use by-right 
and that it would bring funds to the Town. 
 
Mr. Higa said developers are looking for by-right use that way they know in the beginning what 
they are dealing with. 

DRAFT



7 
 

 
Mr. Pachano said the problem is if it goes as a straight overlay there might not be any by-right 
uses. 
 
TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT: 
Mr. Rembold asked if the Board would hold an extra meeting next week on Wednesday, 
November 18 at 6:00 P.M. to consider one item, the Site Plan Review application for a small 
addition at 394 Stockbridge Road, Theory Wellness.  The Board agreed to the meeting. 
 
Mr. Rembold said there will be a public hearing at the next meeting on December 10 for a 
housing proposal for the former nursing home on Maple Avenue.  The plans will be sent out to 
the Board members. 
 
Mr. Rembold asked if a site visit is necessary. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Board could meet together with social distancing or each member could go 
on their own.  She noted that it is dark at 4:30. 
 
The Board members agreed to go on their own. 
 
Ms. Nelson encouraged the members to look at the back of the building and the proximity to the 
neighbors.  She asked if there is anything back from the Attorney General on the recent zoning 
amendments. 
 
Mr. Rembold said no.  He said the public hearing can be kept open.  He said the agenda is 
potentially busy. 
 
Mr. Pachano asked if there were any comments after the joint meeting with the Selectboard 
about parking. 
 
Mr. Rembold said there are no comments. 
 
Mr. Pachano said he would like more information on the Town’s investigation into parking. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he would talk to the Town Manager and send something out. 
 
BOARD & COMMITTEE ISSUES & CONCERNS: 
Mr. Hankin said that 26 Manville Street is on the market ending the Manville Place project. 
 
Mr. Higa said the CPC reviewed the historic applications. 

DRAFT



8 
 

Mr. Fick said BRPC is requesting a note be sent to Senator Hinds to support DLTA funding 
which funds BRPC. 
 
Mr. Rembold said Great Barrington relies on DLTA funding for 40R and assistance with 
mapping, GIS and open space.  He said the funding is critical for BRPC to function as on call 
consultants. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force reviewed plans for the road and 
parking lot.  She said they discussed public outreach. 
 
Mr. Rembold said we will begin public outreach through a combination of Zoom meetings and 
information. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the road will be closed but will provide access to the three existing properties.  
The area is designated as a walking path.  There will be reclamation for bank restoration. 
 
CITIZEN’S SPEAK: 
No one spoke 
 
Having concluded their business, Ms. Nelson adjourned the meeting without objection at 7:10 
P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kimberly L. Shaw 
 
Kimberly L. Shaw 
Planning Board Secretary  DRAFT



1 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
 
DATE:        November 18, 2020 
TIME:         6:00 P.M. 
PLACE:      Zoom Virtual Meeting 
FOR:          Extra Meeting 
PRESENT: Brandee Nelson, Chair; Malcolm Fick; Jonathan Hankin; Jeremy Higa; 
                   Pedro Pachano 
                   Garfield Reed, Associate Member 
                   Chris Rembold, Assistant Town Manager/Director of Planning & Development 
 
Ms. Nelson read the opening statement from the agenda.  She announced that the meeting was 
being recorded.   
Ms. Nelson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 
Roll call attendance Mr. Pachano, present; Mr. Hankin, present; Mr. Fick, present; Mr. Higa, 
present; Mr. Reed, present; Ms. Nelson, present 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW: 394 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD 
Ken Boudreau from Hill Engineers was present to discuss the SPR for Theory Wellness at 394 
Stockbridge Road for the expansion of an existing marijuana establishment per section 10.5.1 of 
the zoning bylaw.  The proposal is for a 512 square foot addition on the back of the existing 
structure. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said Theory Wellness wants to put a 16 foot by 32 foot addition on the back of the 
building on the bituminous area behind the building.  He said the Conservation Commission 
made a negative determination.   
 
Mr. Boudreau said the addition will be used for unloading vans.  The addition will have the same 
roofline as the existing building just slightly lower.  The addition will extend out 16 feet from the 
building. 
 
Ms. Nelson asked about lighting.  She noted that parking will be reduced by one space. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said there are three parking spaces in the back, one will be eliminated.  There are 
15 parking spaces required by the bylaw.  There were 22 parking spaces part of the previously 
approved SPR.  Parking will be reduced to 21 spaces with this SPR. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said there is a wall mounted light and camera on the back of the existing building.  
Both will be moved out and mounted on the addition. 
 

DRAFT



2 
 

Mr. Pachano asked what the Conservation Commission said during their review. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said the Conservation Commission determined that the project area is out of their 
jurisdiction.  The application was filed with them as a courtesy as we will work within 10-15 feet 
of the buffer zone.  The encroachment will be temporary.  We will not be within the 100 foot 
buffer zone.  He said the Conservation Commission was satisfied with the plan. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked about the use. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said there will be a vault in the addition.  He said it will be used only for 
additional storage. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked how the structure will be built. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said it will be stick built.  The business will remain operational during 
construction. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked about rented parking spaces on the abutting property to the north.  He said the 
crowds are much smaller than they were after they first opened.  He said they are doing a good 
job.  He asked Mr. Boudreau to address the parking on the abutting property. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he can’t address because he doesn’t know about the previous approval. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked if he knows if the existing 22 parking spaces are adequate. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he only knows that the application meets the zoning requirements. 
 
Mr. Fick said that the overflow parking was a fact.  He said it is no longer a fact. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he wasn’t involved with the original plan.  He said this plan meets the parking 
requirements as is. 
 
Ms. Nelson said there is a significantly larger demand.  People are still parking across the street.  
Parking is a concern.  She said parking is part of SPR. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he doesn’t understand because the application complies with zoning. 
 
Ms. Nelson said this application is a modification of the parking approved part of the previous 
SPR.  Parking is a concern. 
 

DRAFT



3 
 

Mr. Fick asked if this modification triggers the Route 7 Landscaping bylaw.  He asked if three 
trees will be planted.  There are 5 trees on Route 7 currently. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said there is no plan to add trees. 
 
Mr. Fick said the bylaw states that any changes trigger requirement for 1 tree every 25 feet of 
frontage.  The plan shows there is 148 feet of frontage. 
 
Ms. Nelson agreed that section 6.2.7 of the bylaw applies. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said the frontage remains the same. 
 
Ms. Nelson said applicability comes into the plan with a new SPR application.  She said you are 
within the zone for the Route 7 bylaw.  She said the bylaw was approved at last year’s Annual 
Town Meeting. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said the addition triggers the zoning requirement. 
 
Ms. Nelson said no, the SPR triggers the requirement. 
 
Mr. Pachano asked if the trees were put in when Theory Wellness first opened. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said yes five trees were planted when they first opened. 
 
Mr. Fick said there are only two trees on the property. 
 
Mr. Pachano said the question is, were the trees planted when they opened. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he does not know.  He was not the original engineer.  He said he can’t answer 
what happened in 2017. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she doesn’t think the trees were required then but they are required now.  She 
said the trees need to be added for future street trees.  She told M. Boudreau to look at section 
6.2.7 as the requirement needs to be met. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he is not prepared to rehash the original SPR. 
 
Mr. Fick said the trees were not part of the old SPR but they are part of the new SPR. 
 

DRAFT



4 
 

Mr. Boudreau asked if there is anything else he needs to go through.  He said he will have to go 
back to the client to go over the old approval. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she is not trying to be argumentative.  She said the landscaping and parking are 
part of SPR. 
 
Mr. Higa asked if the 3 parking spaces that will be reduced to 2 is for staff or the public. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he has been on site and only observed vehicles parking there a couple of 
times. 
 
Mr. Higa said he is concerned about loading in the back and ease of parking in the back.  He said 
we need to look at what was originally agreed upon.  They should know what they need now.  
They should tell us what they need not just that they meet the bylaw. 
 
Mr. Reed said his only question was about the trees. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he will look at the previous approval but if they meet the parking requirements 
the application has to be accepted. 
 
Ms. Nelson said if the original SPR had the agreement for additional parking we don’t want it 
extinguished. 
 
Mr. Hankin said there are 2 mature trees on site.  The site plan indicated 3 trees to be planted.  
He said it doesn’t look like they were planted. 
 
Ms. Nelson suggested going through the SPR criteria to give Mr. Boudreau the information he 
will need. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he looked up the SPR from June 26, 2018.  He said there was no condition for 
trees or extra parking.  The only condition was for the license to be provided to the Town when it 
was received. 
 
Mr. Fick said there are five trees shown on the original site plan. 
 
Mr. Rembold said there are 3 trees striped or shaded on the site plan from 2018. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the plan with the striped pattern indicates trees to be planted. 
 

DRAFT



5 
 

Mr. Fick said it doesn’t really matter.  He said the issue is that there was no condition for extra 
parking.  The landscaping requirement is new and must be met. 
 
Ms. Nelson said those requirements must be met for approval. 
 
Ms. Nelson read through the SPR. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the trees were not planted as approved with in the first application. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the original application for the medical marijuana use approved in 2016 shows 
trees on the plan. 
 
Mr. Higa said the minutes from the June 2018 meeting read that there are 43 parking spaces, 20 
spaces leased from the adjacent property.  
 
Mr. Fick said the applicant should come back with more information. 
 
Mr. Hankin said they should know more now about the parking demand than they did during the 
last application.  He said they should tell us how many parking spaces they need and will the 
lease continue now that the adjacent property has may have a new owner. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he doesn’t think this should be such a big concern of the Board. 
 
Mr. Fick disagreed saying we didn’t know the level of traffic and parking demand before. 
 
Mr. Pachano said this isn’t the only store in Town. 
 
Mr. Fick said he agreed with Mr. Hankin.  The applicant should talk to us about the need for the 
leased parking spaces and if the need has changed they should explain. 
 
Ms. Nelson agreed.  She said if the parking is going to be reduced we need more information. 
 
Mr. Pachano said there isn’t a request to reduce parking.  They still meet the parking 
requirements. 
 
Mr. Fick said we know the parking has already been reduced because people can’t park at Price 
Chopper.  If the new owner of the adjacent property doesn’t allow the parking where will people 
park? 
 

DRAFT



6 
 

Mr. Higa said they provided all of the information about parking previously that is the reason we 
didn’t make a condition. 
 
Mr. Pachano asked if they meet the parking requirements. 
 
Mr. Hankin said yes. 
 
Ms. Nelson said we don’t have a separate parking requirement for retail. 
 
Mr. Fick said we can’t ask them to exceed the bylaw but they provided it previously so I think 
we can require them to do what they said they would do. 
 
Mr. Higa said it would be helpful to us for them to tell us how much parking they use.  He said 
we did a really good job with the original application holding them to a high standard because of 
the high standard they set with their original application. 
 
Mr. Pachano said he worries about setting a precedent for parking standards.  This establishment 
was the only one in Town when it was approved.  He said he doesn’t think we should develop a 
new parking bylaw for marijuana use. 
 
Mr. Fick said it is up to them to come to use to ask for a reduction. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she is inclined to have Mr. Boudreau look at the original application and 
comply. 
 
Mr. Higa said we can hear feedback from them about their need. 
 
Ms. Nelson said there are no other SPR criteria other than landscaping and parking that are 
affected by the current application.  She asked Mr. Boudreau to come back with those items. 
 
Mr. Boudreau said he would go back to the owner.  He said he would rely on the transcripts.  He 
said he doesn’t know what the need is.  He said he knows the parking requirements have been 
met.  We are not expanding the show room or production the addition provides additional 
storage.  He said people wait five minutes to get their merchandise.  There appears to be enough 
parking.  He said he is not able to project what is sufficient. 
 
Ms. Nelson said we are not asking for traffic or parking studies.  She said the request is to go 
back to the original application and compare this application to that one. 
 

DRAFT



7 
 

Mr. Boudreau said the parking requirement is for 15 parking spaces and 19 parking spaces are 
accessible.  There are currently 22 parking spaces on the site. 
 
Ms. Nelson said look at the original application, the parking plan and landscaping requirements. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked for information about what parking needs exist now.  Is there a need for more 
parking than required by zoning? 
 
Ms. Nelsons said we do not need to be responsible for exacerbating a parking problem in that 
area. 
 
Ms. Nelson said this is not a public hearing but we will hear comments from the public if there 
are any. 
 
Mr. Rembold asked that anyone speaking please identify themselves. 
 
Teva Writh said he is the manager at Theory Wellness.  He said he can provide some 
information.  He said there have been big changes with new stores opening and with COVID.  
ThHe customers are required to have a time slot to pick up their purchase.  They are in and out.  
He said the parking requirements are significantly less.  He said there is a long term lease for the 
additional parking spots on the adjacent property with parking spots shown on the original plan.  
He said there are parking spots in back of the building that are rarely used. 
 
Ms. Nelson asked about employees and shift structure. 
 
Teva said there are opening and closing shifts and an overnight team.  There are 10-12 
employees working.  It has been very quiet so the number of employees fluctuates.  There has 
been a significant slow-down recently. 
 
Ms. Nelson thanked him for the information. 
 
Mr. Higa asked if the time slot requirement will continue after COVID. 
 
Teva said there has been a silver lining with COVID because distribution is more efficient than 
before and this process has worked better for everyone.  He said he expects to keep the time 
slots. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked how the tent will work in the snow. 
 

DRAFT



8 
 

Teva said a smaller tent with heaters will be used.  It is slow enough for people to pick up their 
orders inside.  They go in and come right out.  He said we are exploring all options.  Up to this 
point the tent works.  He said the tent is designed for the winter months.  He said he would like 
to allow people inside. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the information has been very helpful. 
 
Sam Huber, the Field Operations Manager for Theory Wellness was present.  He said he 
manages multiple stores.  He said this meeting format is strange.  He agreed with everything 
Teva said.  He said the additional storage space will allow employees to pivot back inside.  
Anything to speed up the process will be a help.  We are willing to do what we need to do.  He 
said pre-ordering with time slots for pick up is amazing. It minimizing the time people have to 
wait. 
 
Mr. Higa asked if 19 parking spaces are sufficient for the customers. 
 
Mr. Huber said yes.  He said most of the time there are spaces open.  He said there is a long term 
lease for additional spaces.  He said people wait about 10 minutes or less.  He said previous wait 
times were an hour to an hour and a half.  He said the 10 minute wait time occurs during shift 
change. 
 
Mr. Higa said he is more comfortable knowing about the pre-order process.  He said he would be 
willing to approve SPR with a landscaping requirement. 
 
Mr. Reed asked if the on-line ordering is because the Governor set that up.  What will happen 
when the Governor lifts the order. 
 
Mr. Huber said pre-ordering had started before COVID.  We know that pre-orders are the best 
attack to diminishing long lines.  We are trying to make the product as accessible to the 
customers as possible.  Pre-orders have helped business we don’t plan to abandon the pre-order 
process.  He said we are not allowed to take cash credit cards so paying through debit helps to 
speed up the process.  He said pre-order is great for business. 
 
Mr. Pachano made a motion to approve SPR contingent on parking as expressed and complying 
with 6.2-landscaping requirement.  Mr. Higa seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson thanked Mr. Boudreau for working with us. 
 

DRAFT



9 
 

Mr. Boudreau thanked the Board for holding the meeting for this application.  He said he will 
look at the landscaping requirements and make it happen. 
 
CITIZEN’S SPEAK: 
Michael Peretti, the Tree Warden, was present.  He said he attends the Tree Committee meetings.  
He asked who is responsible for making sure the trees get planted. 
 
Ms. Nelson said in her opinion the Certificate of Occupancy should not be issued until 
everything is done. 
 
Mr. Pachano said that is what the bylaw states. 
 
Mr. Peretti said there are a lot of permits that come your way.  He said as the Tree Warden he 
knows about older trees but he doesn’t know about new trees that need to be planted. 
 
Ms. Nelson said we have seen some installed but some don’t survive then they are not replaced.  
We will work on enforcement. 
 
Mr. Peretti said he will try to pay more attention too.  He said the Tree Committee has no 
authority to implement. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the Zoning Enforcement Officer is responsible for ensuring compliance. 
 
There were no other comments from the public. 
 
Having concluded its business, Ms. Nelson adjourned without objection at 7:15 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kimberly L. Shaw 
 
Kimberly L. Shaw 
Planning Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



10 

DRAFT



 
Agenda Item 4 





  PB SPR 1    Rev. July 2019 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
C. DESCRIPTION Briefly describe your project, and indicate how it complies with the Master Plan and the Design Guidelines 
Workbook. If additional space is needed, please submit on additional sheet(s) as required. 
                
                
                
                
                
                 
                

D. APPLICABILITY: Check the reason(s) for your Application (choose all that apply) 
1. Construction, exterior alteration or exterior expansion of, or change of use within, a municipal, institutional, commercial, 
industrial, or multi-family structure. 

2. Construction or expansion of a parking lot for a municipal, institutional, commercial, industrial, or multi-family structure or use 
involving more than six spaces. 

3. Grading or clearing of more than 10 % of a lot or 10,000 square feet, whichever is the lesser (except as provided in 10.5.1, of 
the Zoning Bylaw). 

4. Other, as required by the Zoning Bylaw.   (Please specify: Section(s)  ) 

E. SPECIAL PERMITS AND OTHER REGULATIONS 
1. Does your project require any Special Permits?   Yes ___ No___   

If yes, have you applied for and/or received those Special Permits?   Yes ___ No___   

2. You acknowledge that Planning Board Site Plan Approval does not imply approval of any Special Permits or compliance with other 
regulations, including, but not limited to, the Wetlands Protection Act or Scenic Mountains Act.  Check here to acknowledge ____. 

3. Does your project require filing of a Notice if Intent (NOI)?   Yes ___ No___   
If yes, has NOI been filed and has an Order of Conditions been issued?   Yes ___ No___   

F. FEE 
Check here to confirm that your check of $75 per application is enclosed. Make checks payable to Town of Great Barrington. 

 

G. REQUIREMENTS 
This application is accompanied by those items detailed in Section 10.5.3 of the Zoning Bylaw, including: 

(Check items 1. and 2. at a minimum. Check item 3. if it is required by the Planning Board. Check item 4 if applicable to your project.) 
1. Plot Plan of the entire tract, signed by a 
licensed surveyor or engineer, and including 
details noted in Section 10.5.3, item #1, of the 
Zoning Bylaw 

2. Signatures, letters, and fees as noted in Section 
10.5.3, item #2, of the Zoning Bylaw 

3. Traffic impact assessment, if required, as noted in Section 
10.5.3, item #3, of the Zoning Bylaw 

 
4. If project involves construction, exterior alteration or 
expansion, or change of use, this application must also contain 
floor plans and elevations of the building

H. ABUTTER NOTIFICATION 
 

Have you discussed your proposed plans with the neighbors of this site?         Yes ___ No___   

I. APPROVAL 

APPLICANT SHOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW PER SECTION 10.5 OF THE ZONING 
BYLAW AND SHOULD ENSURE THAT THE APPLICATION COMPLIES. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN DENIAL.   

APPLICANT SHOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THE APPROVAL CRITERIA PER SECTION 10.5.3 OF THE ZONING BYLAW. 

Owner wishes to install new storefront type entry door to allow existing large single retail space to
be divided into two separate rentable retails spaces.
Work will comply with town master plan guidelines LU1: "to allow downtown to prosper as a hub for
business, employment, etc" by offering variety of rental spaces.
Alteration to building fabric will be minimum.

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



1
2

Existing Plan - Basement Level4

W
ar

e 
Bl

oc
k 

LL
C

67
0 

Bo
ar

dm
an

 S
t

Sh
ef

fie
ld

, M
A

STORE LOCATION

Location Map1 As Noted

LOCATION OF  292 MAIN STREET
B DISTRICT - BUSINESS
VCOD  - VILLAGE CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT

Zoning Plan3

A
X

A-_
1

4A

1
2

3
4

A__

X

001

-
A__

Street View2

Permit Drawings
12.1.20

Selective Demo
11.10.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BOILER ROOM'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO DOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OULET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OULET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EMPTY SPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SUPPORT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCONTINUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALLY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BOILER ROOM'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.2 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:%%U THIS PORTION OF THE BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAS NOT MEASURED BY THIS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE 'TOTAL'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA CALCULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 7x8 TIMBER BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJUSTABLE LALLY COLUMNS, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JOISTS DROPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 4X6 TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STEEL POSTS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basement Plan and Removals

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diego Gutierrez, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
Housatonic MA 01236

AutoCAD SHX Text
413-854-8955

AutoCAD SHX Text
housyarch@outlook.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houstonic Architectural Services, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selective Demo and Partial Floor Reconstruction  292 Main Street Great Barrington MA 01230

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.10.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATION INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION  INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR ELEVATION INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TYPE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL ASSEMBLY INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING ELEV: 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL  INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEAM OR STRUCTURE ABOVE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW OR DOOR TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALLS OR MATERIALS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALLS OR MATERIALS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION #

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROJECT LOCATION -   PROJECT LOCATION -    -   292 Railroad Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230 2. PARCEL INFO: MAP 019.0 LOT 74.0 PARCEL INFO: MAP 019.0 LOT 74.0  MAP 019.0 LOT 74.0 LOT 74.0 3. USE CODE:  retail USE CODE:  retail retail 4. ZONING DISTRICT : B-Business, VCOD business zone; ZONING DISTRICT : B-Business, VCOD business zone;  : B-Business, VCOD business zone; 5. LOCATION DESCRIPTION: Ground Floor and basement LOCATION DESCRIPTION: Ground Floor and basement  Ground Floor and basement Retail spaces in brick building. 6. CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE III-A - Un-sprinklered - No CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE III-A - Un-sprinklered - No TYPE III-A - Un-sprinklered - No No change 7. EXISTING USE:  M - MERCANTILE  EXISTING USE:  M - MERCANTILE  M - MERCANTILE  8. PROPOSED USE: M - MERCANTILE, NO CHANGE PROPOSED USE: M - MERCANTILE, NO CHANGE M - MERCANTILE, NO CHANGE NO CHANGE 9. PROPOSED WORK - ALTERATION LEVEL 2 as per IEBC PROPOSED WORK - ALTERATION LEVEL 2 as per IEBC 2015: First Phase: Selective Demolition and Reconstruction of : Selective Demolition and Reconstruction of Selective Demolition and Reconstruction of part of 1st floor structure, including installing new posts and beams in basement.  Second Phase: Installl new sidewalk door, close up : Installl new sidewalk door, close up opening between retail areas to make two separate  10. ACCESSIBILITY - Public Entry will be Accessible  ACCESSIBILITY - Public Entry will be Accessible   - Public Entry will be Accessible  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.1  Title Sheet - Project Narrative, Site Information; Title Sheet - Project Narrative, Site Information; Existing Basement Floor Plans, Removals  A0.2  Removals -  Street Level Floor Plan Removals -  Street Level Floor Plan A1.0 Baseement Plan - Floor Framing Details Baseement Plan - Floor Framing Details A1.1 Street Level Plan - New Entry Work and Accessible Street Level Plan - New Entry Work and Accessible Toilet Specs 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



1
2

Existing Street Level Plan - Removals1

W
ar

e 
Bl

oc
k 

LL
C

67
0 

Bo
ar

dm
an

 S
t

Sh
ef

fie
ld

, M
A

1

Permit Drawings
12.2.20

Selective Demo
APPROVED 11.10.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.5 SQ. FT.%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PARTY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALESROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1386.5 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.7 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.3 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8' UP FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS ARE ABOUT 8' UP FROM THE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
'CHURCH ST. TRADING CO.'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP (3) RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FULL HEIGHT PARTITIONS AND RAISED PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN TO BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 7 FT HIGH PARTITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CABINETRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CENTER GLASS PANEL AND LOW WALL ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Street Level Plans and Removals

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diego Gutierrez, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
Housatonic MA 01236

AutoCAD SHX Text
413-854-8955

AutoCAD SHX Text
housyarch@outlook.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houstonic Architectural Services, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selective Demo and Partial Floor Reconstruction  292 Main Street Great Barrington MA 01230

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.10.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



2
A1.0

1
A1.0

1
2

Existing Street Level Plan - Removals1

W
ar

e 
Bl

oc
k 

LL
C

67
0 

Bo
ar

dm
an

 S
t

Sh
ef

fie
ld

, M
A

Section Detail thru new level flooring2 Section Detail thru new sloped flooring3
Permit Drawings

12.1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT SPACE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT SPACE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1220 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 7X8 TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 12" O.C. (100 PSF LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75 X 11.25 LVL SISTERED TO EXISTING JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL BEARS ON EXISTING TIMBER BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN 3" BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 12" O.C. (100 PSF LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROPPED 6" TO ACCOMODATE SLOPED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 12" O.C. (100 PSF LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN 3" BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2x12 FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 12" O.C. (100 PSF LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW JOISTS, MIN 3" BEARING ON PT SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 7X8 TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75 X 11.25 LVL SISTERED TO EXISTING JOIST; BEARS ON EXISTING TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL HANGERS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FINISHED FLOORING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FINISHED FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STOREFRONT WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW JOISTS, MIN 3" BEARING ON PT SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERED SLEEPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 7X8 TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75 X 11.25 LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL HANGERS W DROPPED SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 : 12 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC SADDLE FLASH, WATERPROOF ACROSS GAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Basement Level Plan  New Floor Framing

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diego Gutierrez, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
Housatonic MA 01236

AutoCAD SHX Text
413-854-8955

AutoCAD SHX Text
housyarch@outlook.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houstonic Architectural Services, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selective Demo and Partial Floor Reconstruction  292 Main Street Great Barrington MA 01230

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Railroad Street

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

1
2

Street Level Plan - New Work1

W
ar

e 
Bl

oc
k 

LL
C

67
0 

Bo
ar

dm
an

 S
t

Sh
ef

fie
ld

, M
A

Permit Drawings
12.1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2210 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ALUMINUM STORE FRONT NEW ENTRY 42" SWING WITH 18" SIDELIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DIMISING PARTITIONS 1 HOUR RATED STAGGERED STUDS 16" O.C. (2X6 PLATE, 2X4 STUDS) 58 FIRECODE 'C' GWB, BOTH SIDES FILL WITH SOUND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT SPACE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT SPACE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED FLOOR 34 :12 (3.6%) MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK GRADE 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR +0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT A RAMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR LEVEL WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR LEVEL WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" CLEAR MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 STUD 16" O.C. FULL HEIGHT PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SIDE NOTES FOR ACCESSIBILITY SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Street Level Plans 

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diego Gutierrez, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
Housatonic MA 01236

AutoCAD SHX Text
413-854-8955

AutoCAD SHX Text
housyarch@outlook.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houstonic Architectural Services, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selective Demo and Partial Floor Reconstruction  292 Main Street Great Barrington MA 01230

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE TOILET GUIDELINES. FOR FULL CHAPTER REFER TO 521 CMR 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



1
2

Existing Main Street Elevation1

W
ar

e 
Bl

oc
k 

LL
C

67
0 

Bo
ar

dm
an

 S
t

Sh
ef

fie
ld

, M
A

Permit Drawings
12.1.20

Proposed Main Street Elevation1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Street Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diego Gutierrez, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
Housatonic MA 01236

AutoCAD SHX Text
413-854-8955

AutoCAD SHX Text
housyarch@outlook.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houstonic Architectural Services, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selective Demo and Partial Floor Reconstruction  292 Main Street Great Barrington MA 01230

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF NEW DOOR. REMOVE EXISTING CENTER GLASS PANEL ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF NEW DOOR.



 
Agenda Item 5 













crembold
Polygon













 
Agenda Item 6 



APPLICATON FOR SPECIAL PERMIT TO  

GREAT BARRINGTON PLANNING BOARD 

  
  

Adaptive  Reuse of Great Barrington Nursing Rehabilitation Center to: 

MAPLE AVENUE APARTMENTS 
148 Maple Avenue, Great Barrington, Massachusetts 

  

 
                                                                                                                                                           

DEVELOPER:                              PROJECT MANAGER:                ATTORNEY: 

Jon Halpern                                     Samuel VanSant, Principal               Charles J Ferris   

Great Barrington Development,      Cobalt, LLC                                      Attorney at Law 

LLC                                                 204 State Road                                  500 Main Street, Suite #1 

P.O. Box 216                                   Great Barrington, MA 01230           Great Barrington, MA 

Southfield, MA 01259                     (413) 429-7445                                (413) 528-8900 

(516) 298-6676                                E-Mail: sam@cobaltllc.us                E-Mail: Charles.ferris@ 

E-Mail: bigjon22@gmail.com                                                                   theberkshirelawyer.com 

                                             

ARCHITECT:         

103 Terrace Street                            104 West Street 

Roxbury, MA 01463                        Sandisfield, MA 01255 

(617) 708-1071                                (413) 258-4019                               OCTOBER 22, 2020                         

 E-Mail: nick@eltonhamptonarchitects                                                     

 

















Primary, Mailing/Eastern Massachusetts Office:  
 103 Terrace Street    Roxbury, MA 02120 
  tel. (617) 708-1071  Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com 

 
 Western Massachusetts Office: 
 104 West Street  Sandisfield, MA. 01255 
 

 

 
Date:   21 October 2020 
 
To:  Chris Rembold, Great Barrington Town Planner 
 Members, Great Barrington Planning Board 
  
Cc:  Sam VanSant, Project Manager  
 Jon Halpern, Developer 
 Great Barrington Development, LLC (GBD) 
 
From: P. Nicholas Elton, Project Architect, EHA 
 
Re: Proposed Maple Avenue Apts.  
 Special Permit Submission:   

 148 Maple Avenue, Great Barrington, MA 
 
Great Barrington Development, LLC (GBD) proposes to adaptively reuse and renovate the existing Great 
Barrington Nursing/Rehabilitation Center (GBN/RC) into rental apartments.   
 

◼ Existing and Proposed Project Information: 
  

• Existing Project Statistics: 
 

▪ Parcel: 4.1 acres/178,596 sf 
▪ Existing building: Two and one half (2 ½) stories /33,240 gsf.
▪ Parking: Forty-nine (49) 

 
• Proposed Project Statistics: 
 

▪ Proposed building: Three and one half (3 ½) stories /44,102 gsf, 

mailto:Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com


Primary, Mailing/Eastern Massachusetts Office:  
 103 Terrace Street    Roxbury, MA 02120 
  tel. (617) 708-1071  Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com 

 
 Western Massachusetts Office: 
 104 West Street  Sandisfield, MA. 01255 
 

▪ Proposed living unit: Forty-eight (48) apartments:   
- Four (4) studios 
- Thirty-six (36) one bedroom  
- Eight (8) two bedroom  

▪ Proposed Parking: Fifty (50) including three (3) HC-accessible 
 

◼ Special Permit Submission Package: 
 

▪ Submission Drawings: 
 

- Coversheet with project information 
- Existing Conditions Site Plan 
- Existing Conditions Aerial Photo 
- Proposed Site Plan 
- Proposed Site Plan with Landscape 
- Proposed Site Lighting Plan 
- Proposed Site Construction Logistics Plan  
- Existing Conditions Building Plans/Sections/Elevations 
- Proposed Building Plans/Sections/Elevations 
- Building Perspective Views 

 
▪ Submission Support Document:  

 
- Form SP-1: Town of Great Barrington:  

            Application for a Special Permit – dated 21 Oct 20 
- Written Descriptive Narrative/Memorandum (this document) 
- Certified List of Abutters 
- Site Utility Capacities: 

▪ Peter Marks,  
Fire District/GB Water Letter of Capacity, dated 20 Oct 20 

▪ Bill Ingram,  
GB Wastewater Letter of Capacity, dated 21 October 20 

▪ Kevin Whalen, MA DOT (stormwater letter issued shortly) 
- Proposed Site Lighting Product literature 

mailto:Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com


Primary, Mailing/Eastern Massachusetts Office:  
 103 Terrace Street    Roxbury, MA 02120 
  tel. (617) 708-1071  Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com 

 
 Western Massachusetts Office: 
 104 West Street  Sandisfield, MA. 01255 
 

◼ Project Narrative:  
 

• Project Description:  The existing GBN/RC is a two and one half (2 ½) story brick building, built 
in the late 1960’s, which has been vacant for about six (6) months.  The building is set back ab 
out 100” from Maple Avenue, includes a generous parking area, and driveways entering and 
exiting the site.  The propose development is to adaptively reuse the building as a three and one 
half (3 ½) story rental apartment building within the existing footprint.  All existing driveways, and 
parking areas are to be maintained, but slightly reduced.  The entire proposed impermeable area 
for the project shall be reduced by 3% from the existing.  The proposed design strives to change 
the building appearance from a nursing facility to a contemporary residential building.   
 

• Harmony with Great Barrington Master Plan:  Located in the southwest side of town, the 
project is located at the juncture between three (3) master plan district: 

 
D. Gateway District 

- Preserve natural land:  
The current 4.1acre site includes close to 2.5 acres of wooded land, and .75 landscaped area.  

The project proposes to maintain these common open space areas unchanged and to reduce the 
paved areas.  All site storm water shall drain to surface permeable areas and/or on-site drywells.   

- Protect scenic views: 
This proposed project will have no impact of the current scenic views 

- Redevelop dilapidated buildings: 
This proposed project will fully renovate an existing, 50 year old, vacant, nursing home building 

into much-needed rental housing.  All aspects will be fully replaced with state-of-the-art systems, 
increase life-safety functionality, and increased sustainability.   

 
F. Transition Zone 

- Promote mixed use: 
This proposed project is only rental housing, but will include amenities for residents such as 
exercise/gym space, dog bathing/grooming area, generous tenant and bicycle storage, in-
building laundry, etc.  

- Redevelop dilapidated buildings: See above 
- Protect historic character: 

The propose project will re-purpose an existing building and maintain the community fabric  

mailto:Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com


Primary, Mailing/Eastern Massachusetts Office:  
 103 Terrace Street    Roxbury, MA 02120 
  tel. (617) 708-1071  Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com 

 
 Western Massachusetts Office: 
 104 West Street  Sandisfield, MA. 01255 
 

- Enhance sidewalks and connections: 
The site/building is currently connected to downtown Great Barrington with a sidewalk, generous 
roadway aprons that serve as bicycle paths, and is directly on the BRTA routes #21 and #22.   

- Promote sustainability and energy efficiency (S&EE):  
The proposed project will increase the S&EE as follows: 

o Initial study/modelling underway to seek compliance with “Passive House” parameters 
for energy use and embedded carbon  

o Will meet or exceed LEED Gold Level 
o Will meet current EnergyStar program  

o Will meet and exceed Mass. Energy Stretch Code 
o Will include full preparation for proposed PV/solar placement on roof  
o Will provide electric car recharge station 

o Will include individual, highly efficient “Heat-pump” heating/cooling systems 
o Will include an enhance energy conservation package  
o Stormwater management:  Reduced permeable area, all existing stormwater 

management to remain in place, new “rain garden”  
o Energy-efficient, photo-electric cell-controlled site lighting 

- Calm traffic: 
The proposed project will alter the proposed traffic pattern within the site, changing one driveway 
for entrance only, and one driveway for exit only.  Since the proposed building-use will change 

from nursing/rehabilitation to housing, the staff, service, and emergency vehicular traffic will be 
virtually eliminated.  Proposed occupancy-load is reduced from existing occupancy-load. 
 

G. Neighborhoods 
- Provide a series of housing options: 

The proposed project will offer a housing alternative that is significantly different from other 

existing options.  Providing a supported multi-family building, with a live-in resident manager, the 
building is located slightly distanced, but still very accessible to downtown, and provides close 
access to shopping amenities, hospital, public transportation, restaurants, etc..    

- Protect historic character: See above. 
- Enhance sidewalks and connections: See above 
- Promote sustainability and energy efficiency: See above 
- Calm traffic: See above 

mailto:Nick@EltonHamptonArchitects.com




Page 1/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

FEATURES 
PH

O
TO

M
ETRY


D

ELIVERED
 LU

M
EN

S


D
IM

EN
SIO

N
AL D

RAW
IN

G
S

UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CONSTRUCTION
• All housing components aluminum 360 

alloy, sealed with continuous silicone rubber 
gaskets

• Standard configurations do not require a flat 
lens, optional lenses is tempered glass

• All internal and external hardware is  
stainless steel

• Finish: fade and abrasion resistant, 
electrostatically applied, thermally cured, 
triglycidal isocyanurate (TGIC) polyester 
powdercoat

• Optical bezel finish is match the luminaire 
housing

LED/OPTICS
• Optical cartridge system consisting of a die 

cast heat sink, LED engine, TIR optics, gasket 
and bezel plate. 

• Cartridge is easily disassembled to replace 
components. Optics are held in place without 
the use of adhesives. 

• Molded silicone gasket ensures a weather-proof 
seal around each individual LED.  

• Features revolutionary individual LED optical 
control based on high performance TIR  
optical designs.

• House Side Shield is available on Standard 
and Clear Lens options except any Type 5 
distribution. House Side Shield is not available 
for any distribution using a Di£used Lens.

CONTROLS (CONTINUED)
•  Photocell adapter shall include an internal 

twist lock receptacle. Photocell by others.

• Egress adapter shall require an auxiliary 120 
volt supply for operation of an integral MR16 
lamp in the event of emergency. The lamp 
may be aimed and locked into position with 
an adjustment range of 15°-45°. Adapter shall 
have a socket that accepts miniature bi-pin 
MR16 lamps up to 50 watts, lamp by others

CERTIFICATIONS
•   ETL listed under UL 1598 and CSA C22.2 No. 

250.0-08 for wet locations

• This product qualifies as a “designated 
country construction material” per FAR 
52.225-11 Buy American-Construction 
Materials under Trade Agreements e£ective 
6/06/2020. See Buy American Solutions.

WARRANTY
•  See HLI Standard Warranty for  

additional information

SPECIFICATIONS

INSTALLATION 
•  Fixtures must be grounded in accordance 

with national, state and/or local electrical 
codes. Failure to do so may result in serious 
personal injury.

ELECTRICAL
• Luminaires have integral surge protection, UL 

recognized and have a surge current rating 
of 10,000 Amps using the industry standard 
8/20uSec wave and surge rating of 372J

•  Drivers are UL recognized with an inrush 
current maximum of <20.0 Amps maximum at 
230VAC

• 100%-1% dimming range. Fixture will be wired 
for low voltage 0-10V dimming control 

• Driver and surge suppressor are mounted to a 
prewired tray with quick disconnects that may 
be removed from the gear compartment

CONTROLS
• Egress adapter(s) shall slip over a 4"/100mm 

DIA. pole with the luminaire or arm slipping 
over the adapter to add a total of 4.5”/114mm 
to the overall height. Adapter(s) shall be 
prewired, independently rotatable 359°, and 
have a cast access cover with an integral  
lens and lanyard.

KEY DATA

LUMEN RANGE 1,821–9,336

WATTAGE RANGE 31.52–71.6

EFFICACY RANGE (LPW) 54.5–138.5

INPUT CURRENT RANGE (mA) 260/420/615 mA

WEIGHT 18 lbs  4.1 kg to  
27 lbs  12.25 kg

EPA .53 to 1.05

CATALOG #:

KFL1 Static White

UCL2 UCL2-LK UCS UCB

RELATED PRODUCTS

KFL1 Static WhiteUniverse Medium

UNIVERSE®

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY

• Reliable, uniform, glare free illumination

• Types 1, 2, 3, 4W, 5Q, and 5W distributions

•  3000K, 4000K, 5000K CCT

• 0-10V dimming ready

• Integral surge suppression

• 15 standard powder coat finishes

• Upgrade Kits

3000K and warmer CCTs only

 

https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/buyamerican
https://hubbellcdn.com/warranty/Hubbell%20Lighting%20Indoor%20Limited%20Warranty%20-%2030%20Jan%202015.pdf
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Large/p/220821
https://hubbellcdn.com/specsheet/aal_ucm2_LK_spec.pdf
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Small/p/220829
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Bollards/Universe-Bollard/p/220610
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/buyamerican


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 2/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

ORDERING GUIDE
Example: UCM2-WND-BLU-FLR-36L-420-4K7-2-CL-BL-WIRSC-SLA2-D-UNV

CATALOG #

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

Mounting Optional Lens Options Mounting Options Voltage

Pole Mount

SLA2-D SLA18

SLA3 SLA20

SLA4 SLA20A

SLA7 SLA22D

SLA8D SLA24

SLA9 TRA7

SLA10 TRA8

SLA16 TRA9

SLA17

Wall Mount

WMA5 WMA17

WMA9D WMA20

WMA11 WMA24

WMA12 WMA39

WMA16

CL Clear Lens

DL Di£used Lens 2
HS House Side Shield 3

SLC Solid Lens Cover

SF Single Fuse (120, 277, 347)

DF Double Fuse (208, 240, 480)

WIR wiSCAPE connectivity

WIRSC wiSCAPE connectivity with 
Sensor

SCP-8F Sensor Control to 8' 
Mounting Height

SCP-20F Sensor Control to 9' to 20' 
Mounting Height

PCA-C Photocontrol Adaptor 
Contemporary

EPA-C Egress Adaptor 
Contemporary

UNV 120-277V

347 347V

480 480V

HOUSING

UCM2

Housing LED Quantity Lumen output CCT/CRI Distribution Finish

UCM2 Universe Medium 2.0

Optional Element

WND Universe Medium with  
Luminous Window

SR Universe Medium with 
Luminous Solid Rings

VSL Universe Medium with 
Luminous Vertical Slots

LUM Universe Medium with  
Luminous Rings

Optional Intenal Lens

BLU Blue

RD Red

GRN Green

Hood Syle

ANG Angled Hood

BEL Bell Hood

FLR Flared Hood

SKB Skirted Bell Hood

STR Straight Hood

Hood Finish

STS Stainless Steel

COP Copper

36L 36 LED 260 260mA, 4000 Lumens

325 450mA Microcore Crossover 

420 420mA, 6000 Lumens

460 700mA Microcore Crossover

615 615mA, 9000 Lumens

AMB Amber-595nm Peak 1

3K7 3000K, 70 CRI

4K7 4000K, 70 CRI

5K7 5000K, 70 CRI

1 Type I

2 Type II

3 Type III

4W Type IV Wide

5Q Type V Square

5W Type V Wide

AGN Antique Green

BL Black

BLT Matte Black

CRT Corton

DB Dark Bronze

DGN Dark Green

GT Graphite

LG Light Gray

MAL Matte Aluminum

MDB Metallic Bronze

MG Medium Gray

TT Titanium

VBU Verde Blue

WDB Weathered Blue

WH White

CC Custom Color 4 

DIMENSIONS
See page 6 for dimensions

Notes:

1 Turtle friendly

2 Di£used Lens  is available only with T3 and T5W 
distribution

3 House side Shield is available only with T1, T2, T3 and 
T4W distributions

4 Consult factory for custom color, marine and 
corrosive finish options

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 3/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

CONTROLS

wiSCAPE™:
Supports remote management, monitoring and metering of outdoor wireless lighting   
applications such as smart campuses, smart cities, parking lots, parking lots and roadways.

wiSCAPE Reference

wiSCAPE 
Option Sensor Networkable Scheduling Occupancy Daylight 

Harvesting
0–10V 

Dimming
On/o� 
Control

Bluetooth App 
Programming Commissioning

Networked – Wireless

WIR WIR-RMI-IO Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes wiSCAPE Gateway On-site

WIRSC
WIR-RMI-IO 
with Motion 

Sensor
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes wiSCAPE Gateway On-site


w

iSCAPE W
ireless O

utdoor System


w
iSCAPE Brochure

The table below shows the delivered lumens for the various lumen outputs and beam distributions. Use this chart in connection with the lumen factor (LF) 
capability to deliver any output required. 

DELIVERED LUMENS

LED
# 

Drive 
Current

Lumen 
Package Lens Distribution

3000K 70CRI 4000K 70CRI 5000K 70CRI

Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W) Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W) Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W)

36 260 4000

None

1 4100 1 0 1 130.1 4176 1 0 1 132.5 4354 1 0 1 138.5
2 3788 1 0 1 120.2 3859 1 0 1 122.4 4023 1 0 1 127.9
3 3708 1 0 1 114.6 3777 1 0 1 117.7 3938 1 0 1 125.4

4W 3749 1 0 2 119.0 3819 1 0 2 121.2 3982 1 0 2 127.1
1-HS 2316 0 0 0 73.5 2359 0 0 0 74.9 2460 0 0 0 78.4
2-HS 2023 0 0 1 64.2 2061 0 0 1 65.4 2149 0 0 1 68.6
3-HS 1981 0 0 1 62.9 2018 0 0 1 64.0 2104 0 0 1 67.0

4W-HS 2044 0 0 1 64.9 2082 0 0 1 66.1 2171 0 0 1 69.2
5Q 3936 2 0 1 124.9 4009 2 0 1 127.2 4180 2 0 1 133.4
5W 3822 3 0 1 121.3 3893 3 0 1 123.5 4059 3 0 1 129.6

Clear

1-CL 3769 0 0 1 119.6 3839 0 0 1 121.8 4002 1 0 1 127.0
2-CL 3482 1 0 1 110.5 3547 1 0 1 112.5 3698 1 0 1 117.3
3-CL 3409 1 0 1 108.1 3472 1 0 1 110.2 3620 1 0 1 115.5

4W-CL 3447 1 0 2 109.3 3511 1 0 2 111.4 3660 1 0 2 116.1
1-CL-HS 2129 0 0 0 67.6 2169 0 0 0 68.8 2261 0 0 0 71.7
2-CL-HS 1860 0 0 1 59.0 1895 0 0 1 60.1 1975 0 0 1 62.7
3-CL-HS 1821 0 0 1 57.8 1855 0 0 1 58.9 1934 0 0 1 61.4

4W-CL-HS 1879 0 0 1 59.6 1914 0 0 0 60.7 1996 0 0 1 63.3
5Q-CL 3618 2 0 1 114.8 3685 2 0 1 116.9 3842 2 0 1 121.9
5W-CL 3513 2 0 1 111.5 3579 2 0 1 113.5 3731 2 0 1 118.4

Di£used
3-DL 2943 1 0 1 93.4 2998 1 0 1 95.1 3126 1 0 1 99.3

5W-DL 3020 1 0 1 95.8 3076 1 0 1 97.6 3207 1 0 1 101.9

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/wiSCAPE-Lighting-Controls/wiSCAPE-Wireless-Outdoor-Lighting-System/p/2135914
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/NX_Design_Application_Guide.pdf
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/wiSCAPE-Lighting-Controls/wiSCAPE-Wireless-Outdoor-Lighting-System/p/2135914
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/wiSCAPE_Brochure.pdf


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 4/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

The table below shows the delivered lumens for the various lumen outputs and beam distributions. Use this chart in connection with the lumen factor (LF) 
capability to deliver any output required. 

DELIVERED LUMENS CONTINUED

LED
# 

Drive 
Current

Lumen 
Package Lens Distribution

3000K 70CRI 4000K 70CRI 5000K 70CRI

Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W) Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W) Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W)

36

325
450mA

Microcore
Crossover

None

1 4999 1 0 1 125.0 5092 1 0 1 127.3 5309 1 0 1 132.7
2 4619 1 0 1 115.5 4705 1 0 1 117.6 4906 1 0 1 122.6
3 4522 1 0 2 113.0 4606 1 0 2 115.1 4802 1 0 2 120.1

4W 4572 1 0 2 114.3 4657 1 0 2 116.4 4856 1 0 2 121.4
1-HS 2825 0 0 0 70.6 2877 0 0 0 71.9 3000 0 0 0 75.0
2-HS 2467 0 0 1 61.7 2513 0 0 1 62.8 2620 0 0 1 65.5
3-HS 2416 0 0 1 60.4 2461 0 0 1 61.5 2566 0 0 1 64.1

4W-HS 2493 0 0 1 62.3 2539 0 0 1 63.5 2647 0 0 1 66.2
5Q 4799 2 0 1 120.0 4889 2 0 1 122.2 5097 2 0 1 127.4
5W 4660 3 0 1 116.5 4747 3 0 1 118.7 4950 3 0 1 123.7

Clear

1-CL 4595 1 0 1 114.9 4681 1 0 1 117.0 4881 1 0 1 122.0
2-CL 4246 1 0 1 106.2 4325 1 0 1 108.1 4510 1 0 1 112.7
3-CL 4156 1 0 1 103.9 4234 1 0 1 105.8 4414 1 0 1 110.4

4W-CL 4203 1 0 2 105.1 4281 1 0 2 107.0 4464 1 0 2 111.6
1-CL-HS 2596 0 0 0 64.9 2645 0 0 0 66.1 2757 0 0 0 68.9
2-CL-HS 2268 0 0 1 56.7 2310 0 0 1 57.8 2409 0 0 1 60.2
3-CL-HS 2221 0 0 1 55.5 2262 0 0 1 56.6 2358 0 0 1 59.0

4W-CL-HS 2291 0 0 1 57.3 2334 0 0 1 58.4 2434 0 0 1 60.8
5Q-CL 4412 2 0 1 110.3 4494 2 0 1 112.3 4685 2 0 1 117.1
5W-CL 4284 3 0 1 107.1 4364 3 0 1 109.1 4550 3 0 1 113.7

Di£used
3-DL 3581 1 0 1 89.5 3647 1 0 1 91.2 3803 1 0 1 95.1

5W-DL 3691 1 0 1 92.3 3760 1 0 1 94.0 3920 2 0 1 98.0

420 6000

None

1 6298 1 0 1 126.4 6416 1 0 1 128.8 6689 1 0 1 134.3
2 5820 1 0 1 116.8 5928 1 0 1 119.0 6181 1 0 1 124.1
3 5697 1 0 2 114.3 5803 1 0 2 116.5 6050 1 0 2 121.4

4W 5760 1 0 3 115.6 5867 1 0 3 117.8 6118 1 0 3 122.8
1-HS 3559 0 0 0 71.4 3625 0 0 0 72.8 3779 0 0 0 75.9
2-HS 3109 0 0 1 62.4 3167 0 0 1 63.6 3302 0 0 1 66.3
3-HS 3044 0 0 1 61.1 3100 0 0 1 62.2 3232 0 0 1 64.9

4W-HS 3141 0 0 1 63.0 3199 0 0 1 64.2 3335 0 0 1 66.9
5Q 6047 2 0 1 121.4 6159 2 0 1 123.6 6422 3 0 1 128.9
5W 5872 3 0 1 117.9 5981 3 0 1 120.1 6236 3 0 1 125.2

Clear

1-CL 5790 1 0 1 116.2 5898 1 0 1 118.4 6149 1 0 1 123.4
2-CL 5350 1 0 1 107.4 5449 1 0 1 109.4 5681 1 0 1 114.0
3-CL 5237 1 0 2 105.1 5334 1 0 2 107.1 5561 1 0 2 111.6

4W-CL 5295 1 0 3 106.3 5394 1 0 3 108.3 5624 1 0 3 112.9
1-CL-HS 3271 0 0 0 65.7 3332 0 0 0 66.9 3474 0 0 0 69.7
2-CL-HS 2858 0 0 1 57.4 2911 0 0 1 58.4 3035 0 0 1 60.9
3-CL-HS 2798 0 0 1 56.2 2850 0 0 1 57.2 2971 0 0 1 59.6

4W-CL-HS 2887 0 0 1 57.9 2941 0 0 1 59.0 3066 0 0 1 61.5
5Q-CL 5558 2 0 1 111.6 5662 2 0 1 113.6 5903 2 0 1 118.5
5W-CL 5398 3 0 1 108.3 5498 3 0 1 110.4 5732 3 0 1 115.1

Di£used
3-DL 4511 1 0 1 90.6 4595 1 0 1 92.3 4791 1 0 1 96.2

5W-DL 4562 2 0 1 91.6 4647 2 0 1 93.3 4845 2 0 1 97.3

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 5/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

The table below shows the delivered lumens for the various lumen outputs and beam distributions. Use this chart in connection with the lumen factor (LF) 
capability to deliver any output required. 

DELIVERED LUMENS CONTINUED

LED
# 

Drive 
Current

Lumen 
Package Lens Distribution

3000K 70CRI 4000K 70CRI 5000K 70CRI

Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W) Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W) Lumen
Bug Rating E�cancy 

(Lm/W)

36

460
700mA

Microcore
Crossover

None

1 6811 1 0 1 124.1 6937 1 0 1 126.4 7233 1 0 1 131.8
2 6293 1 0 2 114.6 6410 1 0 2 116.8 6683 1 0 2 121.7
3 6160 1 0 2 112.2 6275 1 0 2 114.3 6542 1 0 2 119.2

4W 6229 1 0 3 113.5 6345 1 0 3 115.6 6615 1 0 3 120.5
1-HS 3848 0 0 0 70.1 3920 0 0 0 71.4 4087 0 0 0 74.4
2-HS 3362 0 0 1 61.2 3424 0 0 1 62.4 3570 0 0 1 65.0
3-HS 3291 0 0 1 59.9 3352 0 0 1 61.1 3495 0 0 1 63.7

4W-HS 3396 0 0 1 61.9 3459 0 0 1 63.0 3607 0 0 1 65.7
5Q 6538 3 0 1 119.1 6660 3 0 1 121.3 6944 3 0 1 126.5
5W 6349 3 0 1 115.6 6467 3 0 1 117.8 6743 3 0 1 122.8

Clear

1-CL 6261 1 0 1 114.0 6377 1 0 1 116.2 6649 1 0 1 121.1
2-CL 5785 1 0 1 105.4 5892 1 0 1 107.3 6144 1 0 1 111.9
3-CL 5662 1 0 2 103.1 5768 1 0 2 105.1 6014 1 0 2 109.5

4W-CL 5726 1 0 3 104.3 5832 1 0 3 106.2 6081 1 0 3 110.8
1-CL-HS 3537 0 0 0 64.4 3603 0 0 0 65.6 3757 0 0 0 68.4
2-CL-HS 3090 0 0 1 56.3 3148 0 0 1 57.3 3282 0 0 1 59.8
3-CL-HS 3025 0 0 1 55.1 3082 0 0 1 56.1 3213 0 0 1 58.5

4W-CL-HS 3122 0 0 1 56.9 3180 0 0 1 57.9 3315 0 0 1 60.4
5Q-CL 6010 2 0 1 109.5 6122 2 0 1 111.5 6383 3 0 1 116.3
5W-CL 5836 3 0 1 106.3 5945 3 0 1 108.3 6199 3 0 1 112.9

Di£used
3-DL 4878 1 0 1 88.9 4969 1 0 1 90.5 5181 1 0 1 94.4

5W-DL 5028 2 0 1 91.6 5122 2 0 1 93.3 5340 2 0 1 97.3

615 9000

None

1 8791 1 0 1 122.8 8954 1 0 1 125.1 9336 1 0 1 130.4
2 8122 1 0 2 113.5 8274 1 0 2 115.6 8626 1 0 2 120.5
3 7951 1 0 2 111.1 8099 1 0 2 113.1 8444 1 0 2 117.9

4W 8040 1 0 3 112.3 8189 1 0 3 114.4 8538 1 0 3 119.3
1-HS 4967 0 0 0 69.4 5059 0 0 0 70.7 5275 0 0 0 73.7
2-HS 4339 0 0 1 60.6 4420 0 0 1 61.7 4608 0 0 1 64.4
3-HS 4248 0 0 1 59.3 4327 0 0 1 60.4 4511 0 0 1 63.0

4W-HS 4383 0 0 2 61.2 4465 0 0 2 62.4 4655 0 0 2 65.0
5Q 8439 3 0 1 117.9 8596 3 0 1 120.1 8963 3 0 1 125.2
5W 8195 3 0 2 114.5 8348 3 0 2 116.6 8703 3 0 2 121.6

Clear

1-CL 8081 1 0 1 112.9 8231 1 0 1 115.0 8582 1 0 1 119.9
2-CL 7467 1 0 2 104.3 7605 1 0 2 106.2 7930 1 0 2 110.8
3-CL 7309 1 0 2 102.1 7445 1 0 2 104.0 7762 1 0 2 108.4

4W-CL 7390 1 0 3 103.2 7528 1 0 3 105.2 7849 1 0 3 109.6
1-CL-HS 4566 0 0 0 63.8 4651 0 0 0 65.0 4849 0 0 0 67.7
2-CL-HS 3988 0 0 1 55.7 4063 0 0 1 56.7 4236 0 0 1 59.2
3-CL-HS 3905 0 0 1 54.5 3978 0 0 1 55.6 4147 0 0 1 57.9

4W-CL-HS 4029 0 0 2 56.3 4104 0 0 2 57.3 4279 0 0 2 59.8
5Q-CL 7758 3 0 1 108.4 7902 3 0 1 110.4 8239 3 0 1 115.1
5W-CL 7533 3 0 2 105.2 7674 3 0 2 107.2 8001 3 0 2 111.8

Di£used
3-DL 6297 2 0 1 87.9 6414 2 0 2 89.6 6687 2 0 2 93.4

5W-DL 6490 2 0 1 90.6 6611 2 0 1 92.3 6893 2 0 1 96.3

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 6/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

DIMENSIONS

ANGLED HOOD CONFIGURATIOIN

20"
(508 mm)

14.8"
(375 mm)

UCM-ANG
18.25 lbs/8.28 kg 

EPA: .60

20"
(508 mm)

18.9"
(480 mm)

18.8"
(477 mm)

18.8"
(477 mm)

18.8"
(477 mm)

UCM-WND-ANG
21.75 lbs/9.86 kg

EPA: .72

20"
(508 mm)

UCM-SR-ANG
25 lbs/11.3 kg

EPA: .74

20"
(508 mm)

UCM-VSL-ANG
22.25 lbs/10.1 kg

EPA: .72

20"
(508 mm)

UCM-LUM-ANG
24.25 lbs/11 kg

EPA: .74

BELL HOOD CONFIGURATIOIN

24"
(610 mm)

15.9"
(404 mm)

UCM-BEL
20.25 lbs/9.2 kg 

EPA: .73

24"
(610 mm)

20"
(508 mm)

19.9"
(505 mm)

20"
(508 mm)

19.9"
(505 mm)

UCM-WND-BEL
23.5 lbs/10.6 kg

EPA: .85

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-SR-BEL
27 lbs/12.25 kg

EPA: .87

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-VSL-BEL
24.25 lbs/11 kg

EPA: .85

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-LUM-BEL
26 lbs/11.8 kg

EPA: .85

FLARE HOOD CONFIGURATIOIN

22"
(559 mm)

14.2"
(3680 mm)

UCM-FLR
18.5 lbs/8.4 kg 

EPA: .53

22"
(559 mm)

18.3"
(464 mm)

UCM-WND-FLR
21.75 lbs/9.87 kg

EPA: .65

18.2"
(461 mm)

22"
(559 mm)

UCM-SR-FLR
25.25 lbs/10.15 kg

EPA: .67

18.2"
(461 mm)

22"
(559 mm)

UCM-VSL-FLR
21.75 lbs/9.86 kg

EPA: .65

18.2"
(461 mm)

22"
(559 mm)

UCM-LUM-FLR
24.25 lbs/11 kg

EPA: .67

STRAIGHT HOOD CONFIGURATIOIN

24"
(610 mm)

14"
(355 mm)

UCM-STR
20 lbs/9.07 kg 

EPA: .59

24"
(610 mm)

18.2"
(461 mm)

UCM-WND-STR
23.25 lbs/10.55 kg

EPA: .71

18.1"
(459 mm)

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-SR-STR
26.75 lbs/12.13 kg

EPA: .73

18.2"
(461 mm)

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-VSL-STR
23.75 lbs/10.77 kg

EPA: .71

18.1"
(459 mm)

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-LUM-STR
25.75 lbs/11.68 kg

EPA: .73

SKIRTED BELL HOOD CONFIGURATIOIN

24"
(610 mm)

19.9"
(504 mm)

UCM-SKB
20.5 lbs/9.3 kg 

EPA: .90

24"
(610 mm)

23.9"
(607 mm)

23.9"
(607 mm)

UCM-WND-SKB
23.75 lbs/10.77 kg

EPA: 1.03

23.9"
(606 mm)

23.8"
(609 mm)

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-SR-SKB
27 lbs/12.25 kg

EPA: 1.05

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-VSL-SKB
24.25 lbs/11 kg

EPA: .1.03

24"
(610 mm)

UCM-LUM-SKB
26.25 lbs/11.9 kg

EPA: 1.05

UCM-LUM-SKB

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 7/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

PHOTOMETRY 
 PH

O
TO

M
ETRY

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

4

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4 3     2     1     0     1     2     3     4

4

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4 3     2     1     0     1     2     3     4

4

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4 3     2     1     0     1     2     3     4

UCM2-ANG-36L-615-4K7-1

UCM2-ANG-36L-615-4K7-2

UCM2-ANG-36L-615-4K7-3

LUMINAIRE DATA                                                     

LUMINAIRE DATA                                                     

LUMINAIRE DATA                                                     

ISOFOOT CANDLE PLOT                           

ISOFOOT CANDLE PLOT                         

ISOFOOT CANDLE PLOT                         

1.0 FC

0.2 FC
0.5 FC

15' Mounting Height

1.0 FC

0.2 FC
0.5 FC

15' Mounting Height

1.0 FC

0.2 FC
0.5 FC

15' Mounting Height

Description 4000 Kelvin, 70CRI
Delivered Lumens 8954
Watts 71.59
E³cacy 125.1
IES Type I
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1
Mounting Height 15 ft
Grid Scale 15 ft

ZONAL LUMEN SUMMARY                                               

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

Downward Street Side 8046 90%

Downward House Side 908 10%

Downward Total 8954 100%

Upward Street Side 0 0%

Upward House Side 0 0%

Upward Total 0 0%

Total Flux 8954 100%

Description 4000 Kelvin, 70CRI
Delivered Lumens 8274
Watts 71.59
E³cacy 115.6
IES Type II
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2
Mounting Height 15 ft
Grid Scale 15 ft

ZONAL LUMEN SUMMARY                                               

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

Downward Street Side 6942 84%

Downward House Side 1332 16%

Downward Total 8274 100%

Upward Street Side 0 0%

Upward House Side 0 0%

Upward Total 0 0%

Total Flux 8274 100%

Description 4000 Kelvin, 70CRI
Delivered Lumens 8099
Watts 71.59
E³cacy 113.1
IES Type III
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2
Mounting Height 15 ft
Grid Scale 15 ft

ZONAL LUMEN SUMMARY                                               

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

Downward Street Side 6800 84%

Downward House Side 1299 16%

Downward Total 8099 100%

Upward Street Side 0 0%

Upward House Side 0 0%

Upward Total 0 0%

Total Flux 8099 100%

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836#prod-photometry-section


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 8/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

PHOTOMETRY

4

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4 3     2     1     0     1     2     3     4

4

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4 3     2     1     0     1     2     3     4

UCM2-ANG-36L-615-4K7-5Q

UCM2-ANG-36L-615-4K7-5W

LUMINAIRE DATA                                                     

LUMINAIRE DATA                                                     

ISOFOOT CANDLE PLOT                         

ISOFOOT CANDLE PLOT                         

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

4

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4 3     2     1     0     1     2     3     4

UCM2-ANG-36L-615-4K7-4W
LUMINAIRE DATA                                                     ISOFOOT CANDLE PLOT                         

1.0 FC

0.2 FC
0.5 FC

15' Mounting Height

1.0 FC

0.2 FC
0.5 FC

15' Mounting Height

1.0 FC

0.2 FC
0.5 FC

15' Mounting Height

Description 4000 Kelvin, 70CRI
Delivered Lumens 8189
Watts 71.6
E³cacy 114.4
IES Type IV Wide
BUG Rating B1-U0-G3
Mounting Height 15 ft
Grid Scale 15 ft

ZONAL LUMEN SUMMARY                                               

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

Downward Street Side 7339 90%

Downward House Side 850 10%

Downward Total 8189 100%

Upward Street Side 0 0%

Upward House Side 0 0%

Upward Total 0 0%

Total Flux 8189 100%

Description 4000 Kelvin, 70CRI
Delivered Lumens 8596
Watts 71.6
E³cacy 120.1
IES Type VS
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1
Mounting Height 15 ft
Grid Scale 15 ft

ZONAL LUMEN SUMMARY                                               

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

Downward Street Side 4298 50%

Downward House Side 4298 50%

Downward Total 8596 100%

Upward Street Side 0 0%

Upward House Side 0 0%

Upward Total 0 0%

Total Flux 8596 100%

Description 4000 Kelvin, 70CRI
Delivered Lumens 8348
Watts 71.6
E³cacy 116.6
IES Type VS
BUG Rating B3-U0-G2
Mounting Height 15 ft
Grid Scale 15 ft

ZONAL LUMEN SUMMARY                                               

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

Downward Street Side 4174 50%

Downward House Side 4174 50%

Downward Total 8348 100%

Upward Street Side 0 0%

Upward House Side 0 0%

Upward Total 0 0%

Total Flux 8348 100%


 PH

O
TO

M
ETRY

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836#prod-photometry-section


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 9/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

ELECTRICAL DATA

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TM-30 DATA

COLOR VECTOR GRAPHIC TEST SOURCE

MBM TEST RESULTS

CCT (K) 3947

CIE Ra 72

Duv 0.0004

x 0.3831

y 0.3793

Rf 68

Rg 99

Reference Illuminant                Test Source

Electrical Dimming

Light 
Engine

System 
Current

System 
Watts

Line Voltage Amps AC Min. 
Power 
Factor

Max  
THD (%)

Dimming 
Range

Source current  
out of 0-10V 

Absolute voltage 
range on 0-10V (+) 

Min Max Min MaxVAC HZ 120 208 240 277 347 480

36L

260 mA 31.52

120-480 50/60

0.26 0.15 0.13 0.11 0.09 0.07

>0.9 20 10% to 
100% 0mA 1mA 0V 10V

325 mA 40 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 0.12 0.08

420 mA 49.82 0.42 0.24 0.21 0.18 0.14 0.10

460 mA 54.9 0.46 0.26 0.23 0.20 0.16 0.11

615 mA 71.6 0.60 0.34 0.30 0.26 0.21 0.15

PHOTOCELL / EGRESS ADAPTERS
• Adapter(s) shall slip over a 4"/100mm DIA. pole with the luminaire or arm slipping over the adapter to add a total of 4.5”/114mm to the overall height. 

Adapter(s) shall be prewired, independently rotatable 359°, and have a cast access cover with an integral lens and lanyard.

•  Photocell adapter shall include an internal twist lock receptacle. Photocell by others.

• Egress adapter shall require an auxiliary 120 volt supply for operation of an integral MR16 lamp in the event of emergency. The lamp may be aimed and locked 
into position with an adjustment range of 15°-45°. Adapter shall have a socket that accepts miniature bi-pin MR16 lamps up to 50 watts, lamp by others. 

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

TM-21 LIFETIME CALCULATION - PROJECTED LUMEN MAINTENANCE (25°C / 77°F)

HOURS 0 25,000 36,000 50,000 100,000 REPORTED 
L70

Projected Lumen 
Maintenance 100% 98.0% 96.9% 95.4% 90.5% > 60,000

SPECTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPARISON

Re
le

tiv
e 

Po
w

er

Wavelength (nm)

AMBER MULTIPLIER

CCT MULTIPLIER

5000K 1

AM 0.1727

2700K MULTIPLIER

CCT MULTIPLIER

5000K 1

2700K 0.897

LENS OPTION MULTIPLIER

CLEAR LENS DIFFUSED LENS

0.9192 0.7919

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 10/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

MOUNTING POLE OPTIONS

SLA2-D  Wt: 6 lbs  EPA: .30 SLA3  WT: 8 LBS  EPA: .77

19.5"
495 mm495 mm495 

24.0"
610 mm

4" POLE

4" POLE

4" POLE

4" POLE

SLA4  WT: 14 LBS EPA: 1.39

6"
150mm

24 3/4"
619mm

27 3/4"
694mm

47"
1,175mm

SLA7  WT: 9 LBS  EPA: 1.34

6"
150mm

32"
800mm

54"
1,350mm

SLA9  WT: 18 LBS EPA: 1.90

26"
650mm

44"
1,100mm

6"
150mm

25"
625mm

SLA8D  WT: 5 LBS  EPA: .40 

21 1/8"
528mm

12"
300mm

4" OR 5" POLE

4" POLE

SLA10  WT: 9 LBS  EPA: 1.09

23"
575mm

30"
750mm

10"
250mm6"

150mm

4" POLE

SLA16  WT: 18 LBS EPA: 2.88

30 1/4"
756mm

6"
150mm

41 3/4"
1,044mm

4" POLE

(2)-PLC

WIREWAY

5"
125mm

6 1/4"
156mm

1"
25mm

7/16"
11mm

16 1/2"
413mm

5/8"
16mm
SQ.

4 1/4"
106mm

(2)-PLC

WIREWAY

5"
125mm

6 1/4"
156mm

1"
25mm

7/16"
11mm

16 1/2"
413mm

5/8"
16mm
SQ.

4 1/4"
106mm

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 11/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

MOUNTING POLE OPTIONS

SLA17  WT: 18 LBS EPA: 1.50

26"
650mm

40"
1,000mm

4" POLE

SLA18  WT: 12 LBS EPA: .85

30"
750mm

28"
700mm

6"
150mm

4" POLE

4" POLE

19 1/2"
488mm

3"
75mm

10.5"
263mm263mm

SLA20  WT: 10 LBS EPA: .70

19 1/2"
488mm

3"
75mm

25 3/4"
644mm

4" POLE

SLA20A WT: 15 LBS EPA: 1.30

20"
500mm

4" POLE

SLA22D WT: 4 LBS  EPA: .44

21"
525mm

38 1/4"
956mm

6"
150mm 4" POLE

SLA24  WT: 9 LBS  EPA: .85

TRA7  WT: 12 LBS EPA: .90

24"
600mm

28 1/4"
706mm

4 1/4"
106mm

6"
150mm

4" POLE

TRA8  WT: 13 LBS EPA: 1.34

24"
600mm

54"
1,350mm

6"
150mm

32"
800mm

4" POLE

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 12/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

MOUNTING POLE OPTIONS

MOUNTING WALL OPTIONS

TRA9  WT: 17 LBS EPA: 1.90

27 3/4"
694mm

46 1/2"
1,163mm

6"
150mm

24 1/4"
606mm

4" POLE

WMA5  WT: 6 LBS

4"
100mm

8"
200mm

7"
175mm

2 5/8"
66mm

3/4"
19mm

3/8"
9mm

WIREWAYAYA

(4-PLC)

16 3/4"
419mm

WMA9D WT: 6 LBS

7"
175mm

8"
200mm

3"
75mm

3/8"
9mm

3/4"
19mm

3 1/2"
88mm

4-PLC

WIREWAY

16"
400mm

WMA11  WT: 10 LBS

48"
1,200mm

23"
575mm

26"
650mm

5"
125mm

3/4"
19mm

3/8"
9mm

4-PLC

WIREWAY

4"
100mm

3"
75mm

25"
625mm

32 1/4"
806mm

WMA12  WT: 12 LBS

39"
975mm

23"
575mm

6"
150mm

12"
300mm

10"
250mm

3/4"
19mm

4-PLC

WIREWAYAYA

26"
650mm

1 1/2"
37.5mm

3/8"
9mm

WMA16  WT: 22 LBS

4"
100mm

4-PLC

WIREWAY

3/8"
9mm

3/4"
19mm

9"
225mm

38"
950mm

44"
1,100mm

6"
150mm

28"
700mm

6"
150mm

WMA17  WT: 15 LBS

4-PLC

WIREWAY

25"
625mm

36"
900mm

34"
850mm

5 1/8"
128mm

4"
100mm

6"
150mm

3/4"
19mm

3/8"
9mm

1 3/4"
43.75

2 1/8"
53mm

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


UCM2
ARCHITECTURAL AREA/SITE

Page 13/13 Rev. 10/06/20
UCM2

© 2020 Architectural Area Lighting, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
17760 Rowland St, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 / Tel 626.968.5666 / Website www.aal.net

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

MOUNTING WALL OPTIONS

WMA20  WT: 12 LBS

4-PLC

WIREWAYAYA

8"
200mm

10"
250mm

9"
225mm

7"
175mm

3/4"
19mm

3/8"
9mm

5"
125mm

19 7/8"
497mm

3"
75mm

WMA24  WT: 12 LBS

4-PLC

WIREWAYAYA

26"
650mm

6"
150mm

16"
400mm

23"
575mm

3/4"
19mm

3/8"
9mm

22 1/4"
556mm

27 3/8"
684mm

4"
100mm100mm100mm

WMA39  WT: 14 LBS

4-PLC

WIREWAYAYA

5 1/2"
138mm

16"
400mm

8"
200mm

25 1/2"
638mm

7/16"
11mm

3/4"
19mm

8"
200mm

26 1/4"
656mm

21"
525mm

39"
975mm

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Decorative-Post-Top/Universe-Medium/p/220836
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/architecturalarealighting/en


148 Maple Avenue Great Barrington, MA 01230

Cover Page

SITE DRAWINGS:
XL-1 Existing Conditions Site Plan
X-1 Original Site Plan
X-01 Aerial Photo
L-1 Proposed Site Plan
L-2 Site Lighting Plan
L-3 Construction Logistics Site Plan
A00 Site Plan with Landscape

EXISTING DRAWINGS:
EX-1 Garden Plan
EX-2 First Floor Plan
EX-3 Second Floor Plan
EX-4 South & North Elevations
EX-5 West & East Elevations
EX-6 Section Elevations
EX-7 Photos of Existing Building

Architect:  
Elton + Hampton Architects
103 Terrace Street
Roxbury, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

Developer/Owner:  
Jon Halpern
Great Barrington
Development, LLC
P.O. Box 216
Southfield, MA 01259
E-mail: bigjon22@gmail.com

N

DRAWING LIST

October 20th, 2020

Project Manager:  
Samuel VanSant, Principal
Cobalt, LLC
204 State Road
Great Barrington, MA 01230
E-mail: sam@cobaltllc.us              

SOUTH ELEVATION

PROPOSED DRAWINGS:
A01 Garden Level Plan
A02 First Floor Plan
A03 Second Floor Plan
A04 Third Floor Plan
A04A Roof Plan
A05 South & North Elevation
A06 East & West Elevations
A07 Section Elevation & Entry Section
A08 Concept Perspectives
A09 Concept Perspectives
A10 Perspectives
A11 Perspectives

104 West Street
Sandisfield,MA 01255
(413) 258-4019
E-mail: nick@eltonhamptonarchitects.com

KEY MAP

MAPLE AVENUE APARTMENTS

Project Statistics:  
Lot Area: 4.1 +/- Acres/178,596sf +/-
Building Area: Existing 33,240 sf
                        Proposed 44,102sf
Building Height: Existing 2 1/2 Stories/24'-6 1/2"
                          Proposed 4 Stories/36'-4"
              

UNIT MIX:  

Garden
Level
First
Floor
Second
Floor
Third
Floor

Studio

Total

One (1)
Bedroom Total

Two (2)
Bedroom

1 6 1 8

1 11 1 13

1 11 2 14

1 8 13

48

• FAR: .247
• Off-Street Parking
     Existing: 49
     Proposed 50 including 3 HC Accessible
• Front Yard: 87'-9"
• Side Yard: (W) 35'-1"  (E) 218'-7"
• Rear Yard : 200'+ (est.)
• Lot Coverage: 6.2%
     Rear Court Yard
     Front Lawn/Garden
     Open Lawn areas
     Wooded areas

Building Functions:  
- One (1) Handicapped Accessible (HCA) Main Entry
- One (1) Secondary HCA Entry
- One (1) HCA Common Laundry: 6 Washers/Dryers
- Two (2) HCA Public Half Bathrooms
- One (1) Management Office
- One (1) Gym
- One (1) Maintenance Repair Area
- One (1) Elevator
- One (1) Elevator Machine Room
- One (1) Dog-Washing Room
- One (1) Bicycle Storage Area
- One (1) Management Storage Area
- One (1) Mechanical Room
- One (1) Electric Room
- Twenty Four (24) Tenant Storage Bins
- One (1) Sprinkler/Water Meter Room
- Two (2) Enclosed Egress Stairways @7R x11T
- One (1) exterior Maintenance Shed:

              

4 36 8

4



1
1
6 1
1
4 1
1
2 1
1
0 1
0
8 1
0
6

1
1
2 1

1
0

1
0
8

1
0
6

10
4

104

102

102

104

100

104

1
0
2

10
0

98

96

106

108

108

110

98

IP

IP

IP

EMERGENCY GENERATOR
ON CONCRETE PAD

EXISTING PROPANE TANKS
ON CONCRETE

MAPLE AVENUE MAPLE AVENUE

8" SANITARY LINE

TWO & ONE HALF STORY

FIRST FLOOR ELEV. 108.5'
BASEMENT ELEV. 98.5'

33,240 sf

12" SANITARY LINE

10" CAST IRON WATER LINE

MASS STATE 12" STORM SEWER

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

454.59'

2
3
6
.7

4
'

3
5
0
.1

5
'

PORCH

EXISTING DRIVEWAY

IRON PIPE FOUND

EXISTING TREE LINE

E
X

IS
T
IN

G
 C

U
R

B
 C

U
T

TBM METAL SPIKE
IN GROUND EL. 100.00

TBM METAL SPIKE
IN GROUND EL. 109.13

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

STAIRS AND RAILS

PATIO GARDEN AREA

STAIRS AND RAILS

EXISTING FENCE LINE

EXISTING PARKING AREA
WITH 49 PARKING SPOTS

EXISTING WINDOW WELLS

EXISTING WINDOW WELLS

EXISTING CONCRETE PADS

FLOWER BEDS MAILBOX

PLANTER AREA

UTILITY POLE

IRON SPIKE
FOUND

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

EXISTING WATER VALVES

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING SIGN
AND PLANTER

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING MANHOLE COVERS

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

LEGEND

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING UTILITY POLES

EXISTING SIGN POST

EXISTING LAMP POSTS

CONIFEROUS TREES

DECIDIOUS TREES

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

35' - 3"33' - 6"

N

STAIRS AND RAMP

EXISTING TREE LINE

EXISTING SIGN POST

EXISTING LAMP
POST

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

SITE STAIR
TRASH DUMPSTER/
RECYCLE AREA

6" CAST IRON SPRINKLER

6"  VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

2" WATER SERVICE

22' - 3"

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
SERVICE/TEL/CATV

FLOWER BEDS

EXISTING LAMP POST

EXISTING LAMP POST

SITE LIGHT SCONCE

SITE LIGHT SCONCE

SITE LIGHT SCONCE

35' - 1"

8
9

' -
 1

"

20' - 10"

8
7

' -
 9

"

218' - 7" +/-

+/-

+/-

+
/-

+
/-

TOWN MAP
LOT#21-38
4.1 +/- ACREAS

BUILDING

SIDEWALK

TOWN MAP LOT #21-38/BERK.REG
BOOK 2316/PAGE227

4.1 ACRES

BERKSHIRE RAPID TRANSIT BUS ROUTES #21 AND #22 PASS BY THE SITE IN BOTH DIRECTIONS

PLANTING STRIP
ROAD APRON/BIKE PATH

1
8
2
.8

3
'

GAS SERVICE

6"  VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

PROPOSED IMPERMEABLE AREA:
BUILDING FOOT PRINT: 11,853 SF
PAVED AREAS: 29,597 SF
AREA WAYS: 664 SF

DRAINAGE SLOPE

DRAINAGE SLOPE
.

.
DRAINAGE
SLOPES DRAINAGE SLOPE .

..

DRAINAGE SLOPE

..
DRAINAGE SLOPE

.
.

DRAINAG
E SLO

PE

.

.

D
R
AIN

A
G
E S

LO
PE

.
SLOPE

SLO
PE

. SLOPE

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1" = 20'-0"

XL-1

Existing Conditions Site Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

MJM

NE

LOCUS MAP WITH TOPOGRAPHY

ZONING MAP

148 MAPLE AVENUE

APARTMENTS

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

TAX MAP#021 LOT #38

PROPERTY LINES WITH DIMENSIONS N.T.S

32
5.

91
'

186.90'

70.60'

2
3
6
.7

4

454.59'

`3
5
0
.1

5
'

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

N
 80 2'30"W

N 20 36'40"E

S 9
 5

'1
0"

W

S
 3

6
 4

3
'5

0
"E

'N 51 43'50"E

1
8
2
.8

3

N
 5

7
 5

8
'2

0
"W

N
 5

7
 4

1
'2

0
"W



Mke
Text Box
This original 1960's site plan is included to provide information about the current site, however some aspects are out-of-date. Site survey is currently in process.



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

X-01

Aerial View

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

MM

NE

148 Maple Avenue Great Barrington, MA 01230

NAERIAL PHOTO

MAPLE AVENUE APARTMENTS

This Aerial Photo is included to provide information about existing
 conditions on the current site. Site Survey is in process

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

APARTMENTS



N

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

1 2 3 4 5

14

15

16

20

21
6 7 8 9

10

34

33

32

31

30

29

11

35

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

NEW DUMPSTER PAD
AND CURB

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

NEW WALKWAY AND
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

EXISTING WALKWAY

50 PARKING SPACES

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW DRIVEWAY

99.0

93.0

EX

96.0
EX

94.0

101.0
EX

100.0
EX

99.0
EX

99.0
EX

97.0 EX

98.0 EX

97.0 EX

93.0

93.0

94.0
EX

95.0

93.0

95.0 EX
6' BENCH

3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE

12X20 STORAGE
SHED AND PLATFORM

5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE

NEW ELECTRICAL PAD-MOUNT
TRANSFORMER

6' BIKE
RACK

CONCRETE WALKWAY

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

UP

EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM
AND CANOPY TO REMAIN5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

5' WIDE STRIP WASHED
RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12
13

17

18

19

36
37

38

39

40 41 42 43
44

45
46

47

4848

49

50

NEW SITE LIGHTING

DROP OFF PARKING NEW MANHOLE W/
SLUDGE GRINDER

236.74'

35
0.

15
'

IRON SPIKE
FOUND

HC

HC

HC

LINE OF EXISTING
DRIVEWAY

10" CAST IRON WATER LINE

MASS STATE 12" STORM SEWER

EXISTING WATER VALVES

EXISTING SIDEWALK

6" CAST IRON SPRINKLER

6"  VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

2" WATER SERVICE

UTILITY POLE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
SERVICE

12" SANITARY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING MANHOLE COVERS

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

MAPLE AVENUE    RT. #23

106

108

110

110

106
108

110

116

112
114

106

108

110

112

106

104

102

100

98

98

96

100

102

104

102

104

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

LINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAY

20'-10"

GAS LINE

182.83'

6" VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

NEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN/DRYWELL
WITH 3' CRUSHED STONE
AROUND AND BELOW

EXISTING GRADES WILL REMAIN EXCEPT FOR AREAS DIRECTLY NEXT
TO THE WEST, SOUTH AND EAST SIDES OF THE BUILDING THAT SHALL
BE MODIFIED FOR THE PROPOSED AREAWAYS AND NEW ENTRY, WHICH
ARE INDICATED WITH NEW SPOT GRADES SHOWN ON PROPOSED SITE
PLAN AND ALL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. GRADES ARE ADJUSTED BY
SUBTRACTING 8' FROM THE GRADING SHOWN ON EXISTING CONDITIONS
SITE PLAN DRAWING.

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN/DRYWELL
WITH 3' CRUSHED STONE
AROUND AND BELOW

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

5' WIDE STRIP WASHED
RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

SIGN EXIT ONLY

SIGN- ENTRANCE ONLY

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREA

PROPOSED IMPERMEABLE AREA:
BUILDING FOOT PRINT: 11,020 SF
PAVED AREAS: 28,893 SF

DRAINAGE SLOPE

.

.DRAINAGE
SLOPES DRAINAGE SLOPE

..

DRAINAGE SLOPE

..
DRAINAGE SLOPE

.
.

DRAINAGE SLOPE

.

.

DRAIN
AGE S

LO
PE

.
SLOPE

SLO
PE

.
DRAINAGE SLOPE

.

SLOPE

SLOPE

BOLLARD LIGHT

Scale

Project number
Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/16" = 1'-0"

L-1

Proposed Site Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

Site Plan
1

1/16" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED 4 STORY BUILDING

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

Garden Level: EL 90.5
First Floor Level: EL 100.5

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071



 

#
D

a
te

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

C
h

e
c
k
e

d
 B

y
:

S
c
a

le
:

Revisions

Page M of 1

D
a

te
:1

0
/2

2
/2

0
2

0

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
: 
R

K

M
a
p
le

 A
v
e
 A

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

S
it
e
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 P

la
n

Luminaire Schedule

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min

Symbol Qty Label Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

Max/Min
Front entry Illuminance Fc 1.69 10.6 0.1 16.90 106.00
Roadway and parking_Planar Illuminance Fc 1.09 3.0 0.0

8 P3 N.A. 0.880 BEACON URB MRSS-26UR-24L-55-3K7-UNV 3-BC-PCU-PM NRNW BLT/AA-44 S 5 B P BBT/RSA B S 14-40 B VM2
2 B1 N.A. 0.880 KIM PA7R CT NU  5 12l-020-3k7 42A BL UNV 
1 P5 N.A. 0.880 BEACON URB MRSS-26UR-24L-55-3K7-UNV-5QM--BC-PCU-PM NRNW BLT/AA-44 S 5 B P BBT/RSA B S 14-40 B VM2
2 WP3 N.A. 0.880 BEACON URB MRSS-26UR-24L-55-3K7-UNV 3-BC-PCU-PM NRNW BLT/AA-44 W 4- A P BBT

N.A. N.A.
Spill Illuminance Fc 0.00 0.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

N

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

1 2 3 4 5

14

15

16

20

21
6 7 8 9

10

34

33

32

31

30

29

11

35

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

AND CURB
NEW DUMPSTER PAD

(TYPICAL)
NEW BITUMINOUS CURB

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
RETAINING WALL W/

NEW WALKWAY AND

EXISTING WALKWAY

50 PARKING SPACES

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

(TYPICAL)
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

RETAINING WALL W/
SEGMENTAL BLOCK

NEW DRIVEWAY

99.0

93.0

EX

96.0
EX

94.0

101.0
EX

100.0
EX

99.0
EX

99.0
EX

97.0EX

98.0EX

97.0EX

93.0

93.0

94.0
EX

95.0

93.0

95.0EX 6' BENCH

3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE

SHED AND PLATFORM
12X20 STORAGE

5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE

TRANSFORMER
NEW ELECTRICAL PAD-MOUNT

RACK
6' BIKE

CONCRETE WALKWAY

(TYPICAL)
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

RETAINING WALL W/
SEGMENTAL BLOCK

(TYPICAL)
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

RETAINING WALL W/
SEGMENTAL BLOCK

42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
RETAINING WALL W/

SEGMENTAL BLOCK

42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
RETAINING WALL W/

SEGMENTAL BLOCK

UP

AND CANOPY TO REMAIN
EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM

(TYPICAL)
OF BUILDING

RIVER STONE AT EDGE
5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

(TYPICAL)
OF BUILDING

RIVER STONE AT EDGE
5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12
13

17

18

19

36
37

38

39

40 41 42 43
44

45
46

47

4848

49

50

NEW SITE LIGHTING

DROP OFF PARKING
SLUDGE GRINDER

NEW MANHOLE W/

4
1
9
.5

7
'

3
5

0
.1

5
'

FOUND
IRON SPIKE

HC

HC

HC

DRIVEWAY
LINE OF EXISTING

10" CAST IRON WATER LINE

MASS STATE 12" STORM SEWER

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLEEXISTING WATER VALVES

EXISTING SIDEWALK

6" CAST IRON SPRINKLER

6"  VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

2" WATER SERVICE

UTILITY POLE

SERVICE/TEL/CATV
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

12" SANITARY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING MANHOLE COVERS

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

MAPLE AVENUE    RT. #23

106

108

110

110

106
108

110

116

112
114

106

108

110

112

106

104

102

100

98

98

96

100

102

104

102

104

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

LINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAY

P3
MH: 16

P3
MH: 16

P5
MH: 16

MH: 16
P3

MH: 16
P3

MH: 3.5
B1

MH: 3.5
B1

P3
MH: 16

P3
MH: 16

P3
MH: 16

P3
MH: 16

WP3
MH: 16

MH: 16
WP3

0.3 0.1 0.0 0.4 0.4 0.2

0.9 0.3 0.9 0.8

1.6 1.0 1.0 1.5 1.2

2.8 1.8 0.1 0.6 1.6 2.1

2.2 1.8 1.4 0.1 0.3 1.1 2.4 2.9

1.4 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.4 1.6 1.5

0.7 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.3

0.6 1.4 1.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.2 2.1 1.4 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.7 0.9 0.6

1.5 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.0 2.1 2.9 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7

0.9 1.1 0.9 0.4 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.8

1.3 0.7 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.2 2.0 1.4

0.9 1.7 1.6 0.7 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.8 2.1

1.1 2.9 1.9 0.7 0.3 0.5 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.4

0.9 2.2 1.6 0.6 0.3 0.6 1.1 1.2 0.7

0.6 1.4 1.4 0.6 0.2 0.7 1.5 1.4

0.4 1.0 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.7 1.8 2.4

0.6 0.3 0.2 0.7 1.9 2.8

0.4 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.7 1.5 1.5

0.6 1.1 1.5 2.3 3.0 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.6 1.1 1.7 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.7 1.3 1.3

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.9 1.1 1.7 2.1 1.9 1.4 0.9 0.7 1.1 0.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.6 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.2 0.8

1.8 2.8 2.3 1.6 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.4 1.1 1.8 1.6 2.2 2.2 2.1 1.5 0.8

1.4 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 1.9 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.1 1.4 0.7

1.6 2.0 1.7 1.9 2.9

0.4 0.9 1.4 1.4 1.8 2.2

0.1 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.3 0.2

0.4 0.7 0.9 0.5 0.1

0.2 0.3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.6

0.7 1.0

10.6 0.2 1.7

0.2 0.1 0.1

robkas
Text Box
L2



N

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

1 2 3 4 5

14

15

16

20

21
6 7 8 9

10

34

33

32

31

30

29

11

35

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

NEW DUMPSTER PAD
AND CURB

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

NEW WALKWAY AND
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

EXISTING WALKWAY

50 PARKING SPACES

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW DRIVEWAY

99.0

93.0

EX

96.0
EX

94.0

101.0
EX

100.0
EX

99.0
EX

99.0
EX

97.0 EX

98.0 EX

97.0 EX

93.0

93.0

94.0
EX

95.0

93.0

95.0 EX 6' BENCH

3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE

12X20 STORAGE
SHED AND PLATFORM

5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE

NEW ELECTRICAL PAD-MOUNT
TRANSFORMER

6' BIKE
RACK

CONCRETE WALKWAY

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

UP

EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM
AND CANOPY TO REMAIN5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

5' WIDE STRIP WASHED
RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12
13

17

18

19

36
37

38

39

40 41 42 43
44

45
46

47

4848

49

50

NEW SITE LIGHTING

DROP OFF PARKING NEW MANHOLE W/
SLUDGE GRINDER

236.74'

35
0.

15
'

IRON SPIKE
FOUND

HC

HC

HC

LINE OF EXISTING
DRIVEWAY

10" CAST IRON WATER LINE

MASS STATE 12" STORM SEWER

EXISTING WATER VALVES

EXISTING SIDEWALK

6" CAST IRON SPRINKLER

6"  VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

2" WATER SERVICE

UTILITY POLE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
SERVICE

12" SANITARY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING MANHOLE COVERS

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

MAPLE AVENUE    RT. #23

106

108

110

110

106
108

110

116

112
114

106

108

110

112

106

104

102

100

98

98

96

100

102

104

102

104

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

LINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAY

20'-10"

GAS LINE

182.83'

6" VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

NEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN/DRYWELL
WITH 3' CRUSHED STONE
AROUND AND BELOW

EXISTING GRADES WILL REMAIN EXCEPT FOR AREAS DIRECTLY NEXT
TO THE WEST, SOUTH AND EAST SIDES OF THE BUILDING THAT SHALL
BE MODIFIED FOR THE PROPOSED AREAWAYS AND NEW ENTRY, WHICH
ARE INDICATED WITH NEW SPOT GRADES SHOWN ON PROPOSED SITE
PLAN AND ALL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. GRADES ARE ADJUSTED BY
SUBTRACTING 8' FROM THE GRADING SHOWN ON EXISTING CONDITIONS
SITE PLAN DRAWING.

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN/DRYWELL
WITH 3' CRUSHED STONE
AROUND AND BELOW

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

5' WIDE STRIP WASHED
RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

SIGN EXIT ONLY

SIGN- ENTRANCE ONLY

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREA

PROPOSED IMPERMEABLE AREA:
BUILDING FOOT PRINT: 11,020 SF
PAVED AREAS: 28,893 SF

DRAINAGE SLOPE

.

.DRAINAGE
SLOPES DRAINAGE SLOPE

..

DRAINAGE SLOPE

..
DRAINAGE SLOPE

.
.

DRAINAGE SLOPE

.

.
DRAIN

AGE S
LO

PE

.
SLOPE

SLO
PE

.
DRAINAGE SLOPE

.

SLOPE

SLOPE

Scale

Project number
Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/16" = 1'-0"

L-3

Construction Logistics Site Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

MM

NE

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

PROPOSED 4 STORY BUILDING

Garden Level: EL 90.5
First Floor Level: EL 100.5

N

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

1 2 3 4 5

14

15

16

20

21
6 7 8 9

10

34

33

32

31

30

29

11

35

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

NEW DUMPSTER PADNEW DUMPSTER PADNEW DUMPSTER PADNEW DUMPSTER PAD
AND CURB

NEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAY

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

NEW WALKWAY AND
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

EXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAYEXISTING WALKWAY

50 PARKING SPACES

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAYNEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW DRIVEWAYNEW DRIVEWAYNEW DRIVEWAY

99.0

93.093.0

EX

96.0
EX

94.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.094.0

101.0
EX

100.0
EX

99.0
EX

99.0
EX

97.0 EX

98.0 EXEX

97.0 EX

93.093.0

93.093.0

94.0
EX

95.095.095.095.095.095.095.095.095.095.0

93.0

95.0 EX 6' BENCH

3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE

12X20 STORAGE
SHED AND PLATFORM

5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE

NEW ELECTRICAL PAD-MOUNTNEW ELECTRICAL PAD-MOUNT
TRANSFORMER

6' BIKE6' BIKE6' BIKE6' BIKE6' BIKE
RACKRACKRACKRACKRACKRACKRACKRACKRACK

CONCRETE WALKWAY

SEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

SEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCKSEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

UPUPUP

EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM
AND CANOPY TO REMAIN5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

RIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED5' WIDE STRIP WASHED
RIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGERIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEPOF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)(TYPICAL)

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12
13

17

18

19

36
37

38

39

40 41 42 43
44

45
46

47

4848

49

50

NEW SITE LIGHTINGNEW SITE LIGHTINGNEW SITE LIGHTING

DROP OFF PARKING NEW MANHOLE W/NEW MANHOLE W/NEW MANHOLE W/NEW MANHOLE W/
SLUDGE GRINDERSLUDGE GRINDERSLUDGE GRINDER

236.74'

35
0.

15
'

IRON SPIKE
FOUND

HCHCHCHC

HCHCHCHC

HCHCHC

LINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTINGLINE OF EXISTING
DRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAYDRIVEWAY

10" CAST IRON WATER LINE10" CAST IRON WATER LINE10" CAST IRON WATER LINE10" CAST IRON WATER LINE10" CAST IRON WATER LINE

MASS STATE 12" STORM SEWER

EXISTING WATER VALVES

EXISTING SIDEWALK

6" CAST IRON SPRINKLER

6"  VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

2" WATER SERVICE

UTILITY POLE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
SERVICE

12" SANITARY LINE12" SANITARY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING MANHOLE COVERS

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

MAPLE AVENUE    RT. #23

106106

108108

110110

110110110110

106
108

110

116116

112
114

106

108

110110

112

106106

104104104104

102102102102102102

100100100

9898989898

989898

969696

100100

102102

104104104104

102102102

104104

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

LINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAYLINE OF EXISTING DRIVEWAY

20'-10"

GAS LINEGAS LINEGAS LINEGAS LINEGAS LINEGAS LINEGAS LINE

182.83'

6" VITRIFIED CLAY STORM

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

NEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELL
WITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONE
AROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOW

EXISTING GRADES WILL REMAIN EXCEPT FOR AREAS DIRECTLY NEXT
TO THE WEST, SOUTH AND EAST SIDES OF THE BUILDING THAT SHALL
BE MODIFIED FOR THE PROPOSED AREAWAYS AND NEW ENTRY, WHICH
ARE INDICATED WITH NEW SPOT GRADES SHOWN ON PROPOSED SITE
PLAN AND ALL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. GRADES ARE ADJUSTED BY
SUBTRACTING 8' FROM THE GRADING SHOWN ON EXISTING CONDITIONS
SITE PLAN DRAWING.

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIOD

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIODPERIODPERIOD

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIODPERIODPERIODPERIOD

NEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNEW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELLCATCH BASIN/DRYWELL
WITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONEWITH 3' CRUSHED STONE
AROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOWAROUND AND BELOW

PROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLSPROPOSED AREAWAY DRYWELLS
CATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUSCATCHMENT AREA PLUS
PROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONEPROPOSED WASHED RIVER STONE
SHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITYSHALL HAVE AN ABSORBTION CAPACITY
OF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUROF 2.75" OF RAINFALL FOR A 24 HOUR
PERIODPERIODPERIODPERIODPERIODPERIODPERIODPERIOD

NÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEPNÈW 4' ROUND BY 6' DEEP
CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'CATCH BASIN /DRYWELL WITH 3'
CRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND ANDCRUSHED STONE AROUND AND
BELOW

5' WIDE STRIP WASHED
RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING 6" DEEP
(TYPICAL)

SIGN EXIT ONLY

SIGN- ENTRANCE ONLY

SNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

SNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGESNOW STORAGE
AREAAREAAREAAREA

SNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE AREASNOW STORAGE AREA

PROPOSED IMPERMEABLE AREA:
BUILDING FOOT PRINT: 11,020 SF
PAVED AREAS: 28,893 SF

DRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPE

..

DRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGEDRAINAGE.DRAINAGE.
SLOPESSLOPESSLOPESSLOPESSLOPESSLOPES DRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPEDRAINAGE SLOPE

...

DDRRAAINNAAGGEE SSLLOOO28O28
PPPPPPEEEEE

...
DDDRRRAAIINNNAAAGGEE SSLLOOPPEEEE

..
.

DDRRRAAIINNAAGGGEEE
SSSLLOOOPPPPPPEEEEEE

.
DRRAAINN

AAAGGGEE
SLO

PE

.
SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE
.

SLOPE
.

SLO
.O. PPPEEE

.
DDRRRAAAIINNNAAAGGEE SSLLOOPPEE

.

SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

PROPOSED 4 STORY BUILDING

Garden Level: EL 90.5
First Floor Level: EL 100.5

lrhanley
Text Box
Legend:Excess GravelOffice LocationDumpsterStorage ContainersPort-a-JohnsContractor ParkingSite FencingVehicle Gates2020.10.20ConstructionLogisticsSite Plan

bdrivest
Ellipse

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Rectangle

bdrivest
Polygon

bdrivest
PolyLine

bdrivest
PolyLine

bdrivest
Length Measurement
6'-0"

bdrivest
Line

bdrivest
Line

bdrivest
Line

bdrivest
Line

bdrivest
PolyLine

bdrivest
Callout
Excess Gravel Stockpile Location (if needed)

bdrivest
Callout
Potential Site Office Location

bdrivest
Callout
Dumpster

bdrivest
Callout
Potential Storage Container Locations

bdrivest
Arrow

bdrivest
Arrow

bdrivest
Callout
Port-a-Johns & Handwash Station

bdrivest
Callout
Contractor Parking

bdrivest
Callout
Site Fence w/ Black Scrim

bdrivest
Callout
2x 10' Vehicle Gates

bdrivest
Callout
2x 10' Vehicle Gates

bdrivest
Callout
Sidewalk Offset

lrhanley
Image

lrhanley
Polygon

lrhanley
Polygon

lrhanley
Callout
Contractor Parking

lrhanley
Callout
Contractor Parking

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Rectangle

lrhanley
Line



N

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

1 2 3 4 5

14

15

16

20

21
6 7 8

9
10

34

33

32

31

30

29

11

35

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

NEW DUMPSTER PAD
AND CURB

NEW BITUMINOUS CURB
(TYPICAL)

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

NEW WALKWAY AND
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

EXISTING WALKWAY

50 PARKING SPACES

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

NEW AREAWAY

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

NEW DRIVEWAY

30' - 0"

99.0

93.0

EX

96.0
EX

94.0

101.0
EX

100.0
EX

99.0
EX

99.0
EX

97.0 EX

98.0 EX

97.0 EX

93.0

93.0

94.0
EX

95.0

93.0

95.0 EX 6' BENCH

3' HIGH CEDAR FENCE

12X20 STORAGE
SHED AND PLATFORM

5' HIGH CEDAR  FENCE

NEW MANHOLE W/
SLUDGE GRINDER

NEW ELECTRICAL PAD-MOUNT
TRANSFORMER

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

6' BIKE
RACKCONCRETE WALKWAY

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING
(TYPICAL)

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

SEGMENTAL BLOCK
RETAINING WALL W/
42" HIGH PIPE RAILING

UP

EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM
AND CANOPY TO REMAIN5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING
(TYPICAL) 5' WIDE STRIP WASHED

RIVER STONE AT EDGE
OF BUILDING
(TYPICAL)

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12
13

17

18

19

36
37

38

39

40 41
42

43
44

45
46

47

4848

49

50

NEW SITE LIGHTING

DROP OFF PARKING NEW MANHOLE W/
SLUDGE GRINDER

4
1
9
.5

7
'

3
5
0
.1

5
'

IRON SPIKE
FOUND

HC

HC

HC

LINE OF EXISTING
DRIVEWAY

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/16" = 1'-0"

A00

Site Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.9.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

Site Plan
1

1/16" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED 4 STORY BUILDING

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA

Garden Level: EL 90.5
First Floor Level: EL 100.5

MAPLE AVENUE

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

APARTMENTS

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Polygon

nicke
Polygon

nicke
Polygon

nicke
Polygon

nicke
Pencil

nicke
Pencil

nicke
Text Box
- WITH PROPOSED AND EXISTING LANDSCAPE -

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Typewritten Text

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Polygonal Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
2

nicke
Callout
2

nicke
Callout
2

nicke
Callout
1

nicke
Callout
3

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
3

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
4

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
4

nicke
Callout
5

nicke
Callout
5

nicke
Callout
5

nicke
Callout
6

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
6

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
7

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
7

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
7

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
LAWN

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
LAWN

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
LAWN

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
LAWN

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
LAWN

nicke
Line

nicke
Pencil

nicke
Line

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
!

nicke
Callout
1

nicke
Text Box
-  LANDSCAPE NOTES:   -                                                                                1.  EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE-  2.  EXISTING DECIDIOUS TREE-  3.  PERENNIAL/FERN/GROUNDCOVER MIX:               - SPIREA, OSTRICH & LADY FERN, SEDGE,                  HOSTA, BEE BALM, PERIWINKLE,                  NEW ENGLAND ASTER, ETC. -  4. RAIN GARDEN AREA -  5. SHRUB/GROUNDCOVER MIX:                - SMOOTH HYDRANGEA, OAK LEAF HYDRANGEA,                   WINTERBERRY, SUMAC, COMPACT & LARGE                   LEAF RHODODENDRON, AMERICAN CRANBERRY-                  BUSH,  LITTLE BLUESTEM, PEREWINKLE, ETC.-  6.  DENSE YEW/TAXUS x MEDIA DENSEFORMIS - 3'- 4'h @ 4' 0C-  7.  ROSEBAY RHODODENDRON/       RHODODEDRON MAXIMUM- 3'-4'' @ 6' OC-

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Oval

nicke
Callout
6

nicke
Oval

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Text Box
REVISED 10.20.20

nicke
Callout
EDGE OF WOODS

nicke
Line

nicke
Line

nicke
Line



EX 4

EX 4

EX 52

EX 5 1

2

1

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 2 3 4

1

EX 6
2

EX 6

C

D

H

G

5

F
E

121110

9

876

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

UP

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX 1

Garden Plan

MP

Maple Avenue

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

GARDEN PLAN
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

Apartments



EX 4

EX 4

EX 52

EX 5 1

2

1

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 2 3 4

43' - 6"

8
8

' -
 0

"

167' - 0"

24' - 0" 44' - 4" 30' - 4" 44' - 4" 24' - 0"

4
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 6
"

6
8

' -
 8

"

167' - 0"

83' - 6" 40' - 0"

2
2

' -
 8

"

H

G

5

F
E

121110

9

876

UP

UP

DNUP

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX 2

First Floor Plan

MP

Maple Avenue

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

Apartments



EX 4

EX 4

EX 52

EX 5 1

2

1

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 2 3 4

1

EX 6
2

EX 6

H

G

5

F
E

121110

9

876

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

DN

DN

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX 3

Second Floor Plan

MP

Maple Avenue

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC

Apartments



1 2 3 4

10' - 0"

0' - 0"

-10' - 0"

21' - 6 5/8"

1

EX 6
2

EX 6

5 1211109876

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

1234

Roof
21' - 6 5/8"

1

EX 6
2

EX 6

512 11 109 8 7 6

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX 4

South & North Elevation

MP

Maple Avenue

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

NORTH ELEVATION
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

Project Developer:

Project Manager:

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Apartments



CD

Roof
21' - 6 5/8"

10' - 0"

0' - 0"

-10' - 0"

H G FE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

C D E1/2 G1/2

Roof
21' - 6 5/8"

10' - 0"

0' - 0"

-10' - 0"

HGFE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX 5

West &  East Elevation

MP

Maple Avenue

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

WEST ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

Project Developer:

Project Manager:

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

2

Apartments



First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

C D

Roof
21' - 6 5/8"

HGFE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

CDE1/2G1/2

Roof
21' - 6 5/8"

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX 6

Section Elevations

MP

Maple Avenue

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC

SECTION @ LEFT SIDE
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

SECTION @ RIGHT SIDE
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

Apartments



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

EX-7

Photos Of Existing Building

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

MM

NE

APARTMENTS

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORTH WEST ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

NORTH EAST ELEVATION

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION



A05

A05

A061

A06 2

1

2

-

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 3 4

2

A07

1

A07

C

D

H

1211

9

76

UNIT 2

UNIT 3

46 SF

ELEV

UNIT 7

92 SF

1 BEDROOM

604 SF UNIT 4

2 BEDROOM

730 SF

M

W

MAINTENENCE

1 BEDROOM

607 SF

UNIT 8
1 BEDROOM

655 SF

UP

STORAGE

UP

UP

3

A07

HC 1 BEDROOM

605 SF

 BEDROOM

L

P

 BEDROOM

UNIT 5

LP

1 BEDROOM

588 SF

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

P

L

UNIT 6
1 BEDROOM

587 SF

 BEDROOM

L

P

L

 BEDROOM

P L

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

P

L

UP

UP

M
A

IL

AREAWAY AREAWAY
AREAWAY AREAWAY

ELEV

GYM

370 SF

LAUNDRY

380 SF

AREAWAY AREAWAY

STAIR #1

STAIR #2

OFFICE

DOG

WASHING

ELECTRIC

MECHANICAL

16 BIKE

STORAGE

JAN

22 STORAGE BINS

UNIT 1
STUDIO

546 SF

ELEV

LOBBY

EXISTING CONCRETE STAIRS
& PLATFORM TO REMAIN

L

P

WO

P

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A01

GARDEN LEVEL PLAN

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

APARTMENTS

GARDEN PLAN
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC

Unit 1- Studio 546 SF

Unit 2- HC 1 Bedroom 605 SF

Unit 3- 1 Bedroom 604 SF

Unit 4- 2 Bedroom 730 SF

Unit 5- 1 Bedroom 588 SF

Unit 6- 1 Bedroom 587 SF

Unit 7- 1 Bedroom 607 SF

Unit 8- 1 Bedroom 655 SF

GARDEN LEVEL 8 UNITS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071



A05

A05

A061

A06 2

1

2

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 3 4

43' - 6"

8
8

' -
 0

"

167' - 0"

24' - 0" 44' - 4" 30' - 4" 44' - 4" 24' - 0"

4
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 6
"

6
8

' -
 8

"

167' - 0"

83' - 6" 40' - 0"

2
2

' -
 8

"

H

1211

9

76

UNIT 11

UNIT 13

UNIT 12

UNIT 16
UNIT 17

UNIT 18

UNIT 21

UNIT 20

DN

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

L

P

L

P

UNIT 9
1 BEDROOM

568 SF

BEDROOM

P

UNIT 10
STUDIO

501 SF

1 BEDROOM

564 SF

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

L

P

1 BEDROOM

590 SF

P

 BEDROOM

L

1 BEDROOM

640 SF

 BEDROOM

L P

UNIT 15
1 BEDROOM

576 SF L

 BEDROOM

P

1 BEDROOM

572 SF

LP

 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM

579 SF

LP

 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM

584 SF  BEDROOM

P

L

L
L

L
L

719 SF
P

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

UNIT 19

584 SF

1 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

P L

694 SF

1 BEDROOM

P

 BEDROOM  BEDROOM

L

UNIT 14
2 BEDROOM

720 SF

L

UP

M
A

IL

DN

UP

ELEV

ELEV

LOBBY

DN

UP

UP

JAN

AREAWAY AREAWAY AREAWAY AREAWAY

AREAWAY
AREAWAY

STAIR #1

STAIR #2

EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM
AND CANOPY TO REMAIN

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A02

First Floor Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

FIRST FLOOR
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

APARTMENTS

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Unit 9- 1 Bedroom 568 SF

Unit 10- Studio 501 SF

Unit 11- 1 Bedroom 564 SF

Unit 12- 1 Bedroom 590 SF

Unit 13- 1 Bedroom 631 SF

Unit 14- 2 Bedroom 720 SF

Unit 15- 1 Bedroom 576 SF

Unit 16- 1 Bedroom 572 SF

Unit 17- 1 Bedroom 579 SF

Unit 18- 1 Bedroom 584 SF

Unit 19- 1 Bedroom 584 SF

Unit 20- 2 Bedroom 719 SF

Unit 21- 1 Bedroom 694 SF

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 13 UNITS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development, LLC



A05

A05

A061

A06 2

1

2

-

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 3 4

2

A07

1

A07

H

1211

9

76

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

UNIT 22

UNIT 23

UNIT 24

UNIT 26

UNIT 29

UNIT 32

UNIT 34

3

A07

L

1 BEDROOM

581 SF BEDROOM

L

P

STUDIO

501 SF

L

 BEDROOM

P
1 BEDROOM

568 SF

L

P

 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM

564 SF

 BEDROOM

L

P

 BEDROOM  BEDROOM

UNIT 35
2 Bedroom

748 SF P L

L

 BEDROOM

P

 BEDROOM

2 Bedroom

719 SF

L

P

L
584 SF

1 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

UNIT 33

LP

 BEDROOM

584 SF

1 BEDROOM

UNIT 31

 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM

579 SF

LP

UNIT 30

L

 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM

572 SF

P

 BEDROOM

L P

UNIT 28
1 BEDROOM

576 SF

L

UNIT 27

P

1 BEDROOM

640 SF

 BEDROOM

UNIT 25
1 BEDROOM

590 SF

 BEDROOM

L

P

1 BEDROOM

659 SF

JAN

P

AREA OF
REFUGE

STAIR #1

STAIR #2

EXISTING CANOPY TO REMAIN

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A03

Second Floor Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

2
1/8" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

APARTMENTS

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC

Unit 22- 1 Bedroom 568 SF

Unit 23- Studio 501 SF

Unit 24- 1 Bedroom 564 SF

Unit 25- 1 Bedroom 590 SF

Unit 26- 1 Bedroom 581 SF

Unit 27- 1 Bedroom 640 SF

Unit 28- 1 Bedroom 576 SF

Unit 29- 1 Bedroom 569 SF

Unit 30- 1 Bedroom 572 SF

Unit 31- 1 Bedroom 579 SF

Unit 32- 1 Bedroom 584 SF

Unit 33- 1 Bedroom 584 SF

Unit 34- 2 Bedroom 719 SF

Unit 35- 2 Bedroom 748 SF

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 14 UNITS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA



A05

A05

A061

A06 2

1

2

-

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 3 4

2

A07 1

A07

H

1211

9

76

3

A07

UNIT 36

UNIT 37

L

P

STUDIO

535 SF

L

 BEDROOM

P
1 BEDROOM

599 SF

UNIT 38
P

1 BEDROOM

579 SF

L

UNIT 39
HC 1 BEDROOM

656 SF

P

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

L

UNIT 40
2 BEDROOM

797 SF

 BEDROOM

P
L

L P

JAN

 BEDROOM

UNIT 42
1 BEDROOM

596 SF L

UNIT 43
1 BEDROOM

599 SF

P

 BEDROOM

 BEDROOM

P

DECK

L

 BEDROOMUNIT 41
2 BEDROOM

918 SF

UNIT 44

L

607 SF

1 BEDROOM

P

 BEDROOM  BEDROOM

P

596 SF

1 BEDROOM

UNIT 46

UNIT 47

L

 BEDROOM

2 Bedroom

733 SF

L

P

 BEDROOM

UNIT 48
2 Bedroom

798 SF

 BEDROOM  BEDROOM

P L

 BEDROOM

LP

UNIT 45
1 BEDROOM

597 SF

DECK

AREA OF
REFUGE

STAIR #1

STAIR #2

L

WO

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A04

THIRD FLOOR PLAN

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A04

THIRD FLOOR PLAN

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A04

THIRD FLOOR PLAN

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

APARTMENTS

THIRD FLOOR
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

Unit 36- 1 Bedroom 599 SF

Unit 37- Studio 535 SF

Unit 38- 1 Bedroom 579 SF

Unit 39- HC 1 Bedroom 656 SF

Unit 40- 2 Bedroom 797 SF

Unit 41- 2 Bedroom 918 SF

Unit 42- 1 Bedroom 596 SF

Unit 43- 1 Bedroom 599 SF

Unit 44- 1 Bedroom 607 SF

Unit 45- 1 Bedroom 599 SF

Unit 46- 1 Bedroom 596 SF

Unit 47- 2 Bedroom 733 SF

Unit 48- 2 Bedroom 798 SF

THIRD FLOOR PLAN 13 UNITS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071



A05

A05

A061

A06 2

1

2

-

-

C

D

E1/2

G1/2

1 3 4

2

A07 1

A07

H

1211

9

76

3

A07

LOCATION OF EXISTING
ROOF DRAIN. EXTEND 4"
LINE AS REQUIRED

LOCATION OF EXISTING ROOF
DRAIN. EXTEND 4" LINE AS REQUIRED.

LOCATION OF EXISTING
ROOF DRAIN. EXTEND 4"
LINE AS REQUIRED

TOP OF ELEVATOR SHAFT.
EXTEND TO ACCOMODATE
ADDITIONAL FLOOR

ACCESS HATCH

RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOF
(TYPICAL)

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
103 Terrace Street,
Roxbury, MA 02120

(617) 708-1071

No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A04A

Roof Plan

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

MM

NE

APARTMENTS

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC



First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

134

Third Floor
20' - 0"

2

A07

1

A07

12 11 9 7 6

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

3

A07

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

EXISTING BRICK

HARDI PANELS W/ REGLETS

CORRUGATED METAL

AREAWAY BEYOND

WALKWAY BEYOND

EX-A EX-A EX-A EX-A EX-A EX-A NO-A

NO-L

EX-FEX-FEX-F

EX-A EX-A EX-A EX-A EX-A EX-A NO-A

NO-L

EX-FEX-F

NO-A1NO-AEX-A

EO-A NO-A NO-A

EX-G EO-G1

EX-F

NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-N NC-M NC-M NC-N NC-M NC-M NC-N NC-M NC-M1

NC-L

NC-M1
NC-MNC-M

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

1 3 4

Third Floor
20' - 0"

2

A07

1

A07

1211976

3

A07

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

MAPLE AVENUE APARTMENTS

CORRUGATED METAL

EXISTING BRICK

HARDI PANEL W/ REGLETS

8X8 ACCENT TILE

EX-B EX-B EX-B EX-B EX-B EX-B EX-B

EX-BEX-BEX-BEX-BEX-BEX-B

EO-D EX-D

EO-B EO-B EO-B

NO-B1 NO-B

EX-C

NO-B1 NO-BEO-BEO-BEO-BNO-B1NO-B

EX-E

NO-B NO-B1

NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1
NC-C NC-C NC-C

EO-P

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A05

South & North Elevation

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Mike Marotta

Nick Elton

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

SEE SHEETS A08 to A11  CONCEPT PERSPECTIVES
FOR ADDITIONAL ELEVATION INFORMATION.

NORTH ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE:

KEY:
EX-A    Existing Window Opening
EO-A    Enlarged Window Opening
NO-A    New Opening
NC-A    New Construction
  
REFER TO WINDOW SIZES ON
SHEET A-6

              

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC



First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

C D

E1/2 G1/2

Third Floor
20' - 0"

H

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

CORRUGATED METAL

EXISTING BRICK

HARDI PANELS
W/ REGLETS

CORRUGATED METAL

AREAWAY BEYOND

HARDI PANELS
W/  REGLETS

8X8 ACCENT TILE

EX-A EX-A

EO-K

NO-A EX-A

EO-K

EO-J EO-J NO-J1 NO-J EO-J NO-J

EX-A

NO-A

NO-G1

NO-G1

NC-M NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-O NC-M

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

CD

Third Floor
20' - 0"

H

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

AREAWAY BEYOND

EXISTING BRICK

HARDI PANELS W/ REGLETS

AREAWAY BEYOND

CORRUGATED METAL

8X8 ACCENT TILE
EX-A

EX-A

EX-F

EX-F

EX-A

EX-A

EO-K

EO-K

EX-F

EX-F

EX-A

EX-A

EX-D

EX-D

EX-D

EX-D

EX-A

EX-A

NO-BNO-DNO-DEO-BEO-DEO-B

NO-HNO-H1

NC-M NC-M NC-M1 NC-M NC-N NC-M NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A06

East & West Elevation

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Author

Checker

APARTMENTS

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

SEE SHEETS A08 to A11  CONCEPT PERSPECTIVES
FOR ADDITIONAL ELEVATION INFORMATION.

EAST ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE:

KEY:
EX-A    Existing Window Opening
EO-A    Enlarged Window Opening
NO-A    New Opening
NC-A    New Construction
  
Type A- Two (2) 3'-10 1/2"w x 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type A1- One (1) 3'-10 1/2"w x 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type B- Two (2) 3'-4 1/2"w x- 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type B1- One (1) 3'-4 1/2"w x- 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type C- One (1) 3'-0"w x 7'-0"h Patio Swing Door
Type D- One (1) 3'-7"w x 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type E- Three (3) 3'-3"w x 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type F- One (1) 2'-7 1/2"w x 3'-7"h Double Hung
Type G- Two (2) 3'-3"w x 2'-7 1/2"h Awning
Type G1- One (1) 3'-3"w x 2'-7 1/2"h Awning
Type H- Two (2) 3'-7"w x 3'-6"h Awning
Type H1- One (1) 3'-7"w x 3'-6"h Awning
Type J- Two (2) 3'-3"w x 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type J1- One (1) 3'-3"w x 4'-7 1/2"h Double Hung
Type K- One (1) 6'-0"w x 7'-0" Patio Sliding Door
Type L- One (1) 2'-10"w x 2'-6"h Awning
Type M- Two (2) 3'-7"w x 5'-6" Casment
Type M1- One (1) 3'-7"w x 5'-6" Casment
Type N- One (1) 2'-7 1/2"w x 5'-6" Casment
Type O- One (1) 3'-3"w x 5'-6" Casment
Type P- One (1) 3'-7"w x 8'-6" Double Hung

              

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC



First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

CD
E1/2G1/2

Third Floor
20' - 0"

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1

EO-D NO-D NO-D

NO-D NO-A

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

C D

Third Floor
20' - 0"

H

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

NC-M1 NC-M

EX-B

EX-B

NO-B1

NO-B1

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor
10' - 0"

Garden Level
-10' - 0"

CD

E1/2G1/2

Third Floor
20' - 0"

Entry Level
-5' - 0"

Roof
31' - 10 5/8"

NC-M1 NC-M1 NC-M1

EO-D NO-D NO-D

NO-D NO-A

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

A07

Section Elevations & Entry Section

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

MM

NE

SECTION ELEVATION
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

SECTION ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

ENTRY SECTION
3

1/8" = 1'-0"

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

WINDOW SCHEDULE:

KEY:
EX-A    Existing Window Opening
EO-A    Enlarged Window Opening
NO-A    New Opening
NC-A    New Construction
  
REFER TO WINDOW SIZES ON
SHEET A-6

              

Project Developer:

Project Manager:
Sam VanSant
Cobalt LLC
Great Barrington,MA

Jon Halpern
Southfield,MA
Great Barrington
Development,LLC



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

A-08

Concept Perspectives

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Author

Checker

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

SOUTH EAST PERSPECTIVE

SOUTH WEST PERSPECTIVE



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

A-09

Concept Perspectives

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Author

Checker

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

NORTH  WEST PERSPECTIVE

NORTH  PERSPECTIVE



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

A-10

Concept Perspectives

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Author

Checker

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

NORTH EAST PERSPECTIVE

STREET ELEVATION



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Elton + Hampton Architects
No. Description Date

A-11

Concept Perspectives

MP

MAPLE AVENUE

10.20.20

Author

Checker

APARTMENTS

103 TERRACE STREET
ROXBURY, MA 01463
(617) 708-1071

104 WEST STREET
SANDISFIELD, MA 01255
(413) 258-1071

148 Maple Avenue
Great Barrington,MA

STREET PERSPECTIVES



























 
Agenda Item 7 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 1 of 15 

  

 
9.4 DOWNTOWN MIXED-USE B3 DISTRICT 
 
9.4.1 Purpose.  The Downtown Mixed-Use B3 District is a transitional area between the 
downtown business core and the residential neighborhoods. It is designed to protect the traditional 
character of these respective areas, and to assist in revitalizing, preserving, and expanding  the 
larger tracts of former industrial land in this area, and to allow parcels to contain a mix of uses, 
either vertically or horizontally, to promote a variety housing and business opportunities.  character 
of the traditional downtown core. The district is designed to enhance the downtown by providing 
a pleasing mix of land uses that work together and result in a lively, prosperous town center, that 
serves as an attractive place to live, work, shop, and recreate. Mixed uses may occur vertically or 
horizontally. Development and redevelopment in the district is intended to respect the traditional 
scale, massing, and character of the downtown. The district is intended to foster the redevelopment 
of existing buildings or redevelopment that is scaled and massed in a manner that creates a positive 
pedestrian environment with active pedestrian amenities. Specific objectives of the Downtown 
Mixed-Use District are to: 
 
  1.  Allow for different types of compatible land uses close together or in the same building 

to encourage pedestrian and public transit travel and reduce the use of personal 
automobiles;  

 
 2.  Encourage infill and redevelopment of commercial, residential, and mixed-use 

development while preserving and enhancing the overall character of the district; 
 
 3.  Allow flexibility in development standards in recognition of the challenge of developing 

small scale mixed-use buildings; 
 
 4.  Encourage shared parking to promote a compact walkable town center, maximize 

pedestrian safety, and minimize the number of curb cuts. 
 
 5.  Maintain or iIncrease the supply of affordable dwelling units. 
  
9.4.2 Location.  The Downtown Mixed-Use B-3 District is shown on a map entitled "Proposed 
B3 District," which is hereby incorporated into the Zoning Bylaw, and includes the following land 
as shown on the 2006 Great Barrington Assessors' Maps:  
 

Map 19 Parcels 118, 119, 120, 121, 127, 128, 130, 135A, 136, 137, 138, 138A, and 139 

Map 20 Parcels 2, 5, 8, 8A, 12, 12A, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 61 
 
9.4.3  Definitions.  For the purposes of this Section, the terms defined in Section 11, “Downtown 
Mixed Use B3 District” shall apply. 
 
9.4.43  Permitted Uses.  Permitted uses in the Downtown Mixed-Use B3 District are enumerated 
in Section 3.1.4, the Table of Use Regulations. The permitted uses are intended to promote 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 2 of 15 

  

multifamily residential uses, mixed uses and compatibility between residential and nonresidential 
uses.  
 
Projects that incorporate both multifamily residential uses or assisted living facilities with any of 
the following non-residential uses, where at least 25% of the street-level floor space is utilized for 
these non-residential uses, shall be considered Mixed Use for this section and shall be permitted 
by-right, subject to Site Plan Review, notwithstanding the permissions set forth for any individual 
use in Section 3.1.4: 
 

(1) Offices, including medical offices  
(2) Retail stores, including banks, but excluding stores and establishments with drive-
through windows  
(3) General service establishments and/or personal service establishments  
(4) Bakeries and/or artisan food or beverage producers  
(5) Restaurants and cafes, indoor or outdoor  
(6) Community, education, or recreational uses, including museums, parks, playgrounds, 
health clubs and gym/fitness centers  
(7) Municipal buildings and facilities  
(8) Accessory uses, including home occupations, and parking accessory to any of the above 
permitted uses.  

 
 
9.4.54  Dimensional Requirements. Dimensional requirements in the Downtown Mixed-Use B3 
District shall be as set forth in Section 4.0. The dimensional requirements reflect the proximity to 
downtown. 
 
 1.  The maximum number of dwelling units permitted by right shall be based on a minimum 

area of 2,500 square feet of land per dwelling unit, except that one two-family dwelling 
may be permitted on a lot of at least 5,000 square feet. The minimum area of land required 
per dwelling unit may be reduced through incentives described in this section and granted 
by special permit.  

 
9.4.6  Open Space. The Minimum open space required shall be 20% of the total lot area, subject 
to reduced requirements earned through incentives described in this section and granted by special 
permit. For the purpose of this section, "open space" shall be defined as yards, playgrounds, 
walkways and other areas not covered by parking and driveways; such open space need not be 
accessible to the public. 
 
9.10.1 9.4.75  Parking.  Parking requirements for residential dwelling units shall be one parking 

space for each unit No parking space shall reduce the effective width of a driveway 
providing access to more than one dwelling unit to less than 12 feet. In the event the parking 
spaces cannot be provided on the property, deviation from this requirement may be 
permitted in accordance with Section 6.1.9. The off-street parking requirements in Section 
6.1 shall not apply in the B-3 except as provided in this section. Off-street parking 
requirements in the B-3 shall be as follows: 

 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 3 of 15 

  

1. For new buildings, required off-street parking spaces shall not be located within the front 
yard area. 

2. Only one space shall be required for any dwelling unit, whether in residential-only or in 
mixed-use buildings.  

3. For permitted uses in existing buildings (those in existence as of May 1, 2021) that are not 
substantially expanded, the existing parking spaces shall be retained, but no new spaces 
shall be required. A substantial expansion is defined, for the purpose of this section, as one 
which involves increasing the gross floor area of a structure by more than 25% or 500 
square feet, whichever is less.   

4. For permitted uses in new buildings or existing buildings that are substantially expanded, 
as defined in this section, or for any building greater than 5,000 square feet gross floor area, 
parking is required as follows:  

(a) one parking space shall be required for each dwelling unit;  
(b) the parking requirements for business or industrial uses in Section 6.1.2 through 
6.1.6 shall be calculated as follows: the sum of the required parking for each use 
multiplied by 0.5 with the product rounded down to the nearest whole number, plus 
handicapped parking as may be required by law or building code (Example: 3 
spaces required for retail, 4 spaces required for offices: (3 + 4) x 0.5 = 3.5, so 3 
spaces, + 1 handicapped space, = 4 spaces are required); and 

5. The parking requirements of paragraphs 2, 3, or 4 of this section may be waived if the 
SPGA grants a special permit pursuant to section 6.1.9. 

 
 
9.4.86  Site Plan Review. All development on a parcel or parcels in excess of 10,000 square feet 
of land shall be subject to site plan review by the Planning Board. No building permit for such a 
development shall be issued by the Building Inspector until the Planning Board has conducted site 
plan review in accordance with Section 10.5. 
 
9.4.97  Special Permit. Uses indicated in the Table of Use Regulations, and any development or 
redevelopment in excess of 20,000 square feet of gross floor area, regardless of use, shall require 
a special permit. A special permit shall be required for any project seeking to use the density or 
open space incentives defined in this section. The Selectboard SPGA may grant a special permit 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 10.4. 
 
9.4.10  Development Incentives. To encourage specific attributes of development beneficial to 
the Town, the following incentives are offered by special permit. 
 
 1.  Incentives for mixed use. Due to the proximity of this B3 District to the downtown core, 

and to promote the public enjoyment of development in this district, the following 
incentives are offered to promote mixed use, affordable housing, community-supporting 
activities, river appreciation and community open space. Uses may simultaneously qualify 
for one or more incentives defined in this subsection. 

 
 2.  Density incentives reduce land area per dwelling unit as set forth in Section 9.4.5. The 

maximum density incentive is a 50% reduction in required land area per dwelling unit.  
 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 4 of 15 

  

a. Mixed use: for each 1,000 square feet of nonresidential use, reduce the minimum 
land area required per unit by 1%.  

 
b. Affordable housing: for each unit of affordable housing reduce the minimum 
land area required by 5%.  

 
c. Density incentives are cumulative.  

 
 3.  Open space incentives reduce total open space requirements as set forth in Section 9.4.7. 

The maximum open space incentive is a 50% reduction in total open space requirement.  
 

a. Community-supporting activity: for the first use that the SPGA certifies as a 
legitimate community-supporting activity, reduce the minimum open space 
required per unit by 5%. For additional uses occupying at least 1,000 square feet 
that the SPGA certifies as a legitimate community-supporting activity, reduce the 
minimum open space required per unit by 5% for each 1,000 square feet. For the 
purpose of this section, a "community-supporting activity" is defined as use or 
ownership by either a nonprofit organization or an educational or arts organization 
which provides services to the community.  

 
 b. River appreciation: for a nonresidential use that facilitates the public enjoyment 

of the riverfront, as determined by the SPGA, reduce the minimum open space 
required per unit up to 15%.  

 
 c. Community open space: for a nonresidential use that allows permanent public 

access to open space within the development, as determined by the SPGA, reduce 
the minimum open space required per unit up to 15%.  

 
  d. Open space incentives are cumulative. 
 
9.4.11 Affordable Housing.  To promote the development of affordable housing units in the 
Town.  All new residential development in this district containing more than four dwelling units 
shall contribute to affordable housing.    
 
 1.  New construction of more than four and fewer than 10 dwelling units shall include 

either: A contribution to an established Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund to be 
used for the development of affordable housing in accordance with this Section; or 
construction and offering of at least one affordable unit within the development in 
accordance with this Section.  

 
 2.  Any project of 10 or more dwelling units shall designate 10% of the units within the 

development as affordable units, and includes a contribution to the Municipal Affordable 
Housing Trust fund for fractional units as defined herein  

 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 5 of 15 

  

The Building Inspector shall not issue a building permit or the SPGA shall deny any application 
for a special permit for development or redevelopment under this section if the applicant does not 
comply with the following requirements:  
 
 1.  For construction of 10 units or any multiple of 10, one of each 10 units shall be an 

affordable unit. For each unit sold prior to provision of the required affordable housing 
units, a performance security, in the amount of 3.5% of the sales price of each unit, shall 
be placed in escrow to be held by the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund. Such 
contributions to escrow shall be made at time of closing for each unit sold and shall be 
returned to the developer in proportion to the completion of the affordable housing units. 
For purposes of this section, "completion" means a certificate of occupancy under the State 
Building Code has been issued. WHAT ABOUT RENTAL UNITS 

  
 2.  When the total number of units is not evenly divisible by 10, applicants under this 

section shall either: 
 

a. Construct one additional affordable unit in addition to those required pursuant 
hereto; or  

 
b. Contribute, at time of closing, 3.5% of the sales price of each fractional unit to 
the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund. Fractional units are determined as 
follows:  

 
1.  For construction of more than four but less than 10 dwelling units, the 
number of fractional units is the total number of units.  

 
 2.  For construction of more than 10 units or any multiple of 10, the number 

of fractional units is determined by subtracting the largest multiple of 10 
from the total number of units. 

 
 3.  Income and asset limits for purchasers or renters: To ensure that only eligible households 

purchase or rent affordable housing units, the purchaser or renter of an affordable unit shall 
be required to certify that his/her annual income does not exceed 80% of the area-wide 
median household income adjusted for household size, as determined by the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") and using HUD's rules for 
attribution of income to assets, as may be revised from time to time. 

 
 4.  The maximum housing cost for affordable units created under this section shall be as 

set forth in the Local Initiative Program Guidelines of the Massachusetts Department of 
Housing and Community Development ("DHCD"), dated November 2006, or as 
subsequently amended.  

 
 5.  Preservation of affordability. Each affordable unit created in accordance with this 

section shall have limitations governing its resale. The purpose of these limitations is to 
preserve the long-term affordability of the unit and to ensure its continued availability for 
low- and moderate-income households.  



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 6 of 15 

  

 
 6.  The developer or redeveloper of any project under this section shall execute and properly 

record a LIP Regulatory Agreement and Deed Rider in the form required under the Local 
Initiative Program Guidelines, which constitute "affordable housing restrictions" as 
defined in G.L. c. 184, s. 31, and provide for affordability in perpetuity.  

 
 7.  The purchaser of any affordable unit under this section shall execute and properly record 

an Affordable Housing Deed Rider for Projects in Which Affordability Restrictions 
Survive Foreclosure, or as it may be subsequently amended, in the form used for so-called 
Local Action Unit (LAU) homeownership projects under the regulations of the DHCD. 
This deed rider establishes the formulas for maximum resale price, and provides an option 
to purchase to the municipality if an eligible purchaser cannot be found. 

 
9.4.12  Affordable Housing; Specific Requirements.  The purpose of this subsection is to provide 
for the development of affordable units in compliance with various initiative programs developed 
by state and local government.  This subsection does not apply to construction of four or fewer 
dwelling units on the same lot.  Provided that there are more than four dwelling units in a 
development subject to this Section, at least 10% of the units shall be established as affordable 
units:  
 
 1.  Affordable housing units shall be constructed and made available for occupancy 

coincident with and in proportion to the development of market-rate units.  
 
 2.  All affordable units shall be situated within the development in no less desirable 

locations than market-rate units in the development; 
 
 3.  All affordable units shall be no less accessible to public amenities, such as open space, 

than the market-rate units;  
 
 4.  All affordable units shall be integrated with the rest of the development;  
 
 5.  All affordable units shall be compatible in design, appearance, construction and quality 

of materials with other units; interior features of affordable units shall comply in all 
respects to the minimum design and construction standards set forth in Section III of the 
Local Initiative Program Guidelines cited below.  

 
9.4.13 Affordable Housing Units; Marketing Plan.  Applicants under this section shall submit 
a marketing plan to the Building Inspector or SPGA for approval, which describes how the 
affordable units will be marketed to potential home buyers or tenants. This plan shall include a 
description of the lottery or other process to be used for selecting buyers or tenants and shall 
comply with all applicable provisions of state law regarding marketing of, and tenants or buyer 
selection for, affordable units.  
 
 1.  Local preference shall be given to the maximum extent permitted by law. 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 7 of 15 

  

 
TABLE OF USE REGULATIONS 
 
 

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

A. Residential uses 
 

                

 (1) Dwelling, Single family 
 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YPB Y SB SB  

 (2) Dwelling, Two-family 
 

Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2 Y2PB Y2 Y2 Y2 See also 8.1, 8.7. 

 (3) Dwelling, multifamily                  
  3 to 8 units SB SB SB SB N Y SB SB Y SB Y Y Y N SB See also 8.3 
  9 units or more N N N SB N SB SB N SB SB SB Y SB N SB See also 8.3 
 (4) Assisted living residence PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PBY PB PB PB See also 8.8 
 (5) Live/work units N N N N N Y Y N Y N Y Y Y Y Y See also 9.4, 9.6. 

 (6) Lodging house or tourist 
home for transient guests 

SB SB SB SB SB SB SB N SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.16 

 (7)  Mixed use  
 

N N N N N Y Y SB SB SB Y SB Y Y Y Y See also 8.4, 9.4, 
9.6. 

 (8) Open Space Residential 
Development 

N N PB N PB N N N N N N N N N N See also 8.7 

 (9) Planned unit residential 
development (PURD) 

SB SB SB SB SB SB N N SB SB SB SB SB N N See also 8.5 

 (10) Publicly Financed 
Nonprofit Age-Restricted 
Housing 

N N N SB N SB SB N SB SB SB SBY SB N N See also 8.9 

 (11) Trailer or mobile home 
 

SB SB SB SB SB SB N SB SB SB SB N N SB SB See also 8.6 

B. Community, educational, & 
recreational uses 
 

                

 (1) Camping facilities N N SB N SB N N N N SB SB N N N N See also 7.4 
 (2) Cemeteries N N SB N SB N N N N N N N N N N  
 (3) Child care center Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  
 (4) Clubhouses or fraternal 

lodges not conducted for 
profit 

SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB  



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 8 of 15 

  

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

 (5) Commercial amusements, 
fairgrounds 

N N N N N SB SB N SB N N NSB SB SB SB  

 (6) Community center operated 
by a municipal or private 
not-for-profit organization 

SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB  

 (7) Educational use, exempt Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  
 (8) Educational use, 

nonexempt 
N N SB N SB SB SB N SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.6 

 (9) Golf or country clubs 
 

N N SB N SB N N N N SB N N N SB SB  

 (10) Hospitals, sanitariums, 
nursing or convalescent 
homes or philanthropic 
institutions, provided that 
no principal building so 
used shall be within 50 feet 
of any lot line 

N N SB N SB SB SB N SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 8.10. 

 (11) Municipal parks and 
playgrounds, including 
recreational buildings 
therein 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (12) Public libraries, public 
museums,  municipal 
buildings and facilities 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (13) Riding stables on less than 
5 acres, provided that any 
buildings or structures are 
set back not less than 50 
feet from any lot line 

N N SB N SB SB N N SB SB N N N SB SB  

 (14) Ski tows, provided that any 
buildings or structures are 
set back not less than 50 
feet from any lot line 

N N SB N SB SB N N SB N N N N SB SB  

 (15) Summer camps operated 
for children on sites not less 
than 10 acres in area 

N N SB N SB N N N N SB N N N N N  

 (16) Use of land or structures for 
religious purposes 
 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 9 of 15 

  

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

C. Office, retail and consumer 
service establishments 

                

 (1) Banks and other financial 
institutions 

N N N N N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (2) Fast-food eating 
establishments  

N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB N SB N N See also 7.7, 7.9 

 (3) Fuel storage and sales, 
excluding motor vehicle 
fuel stations 

N N N N N SB N N SB N N N SB SB SB  

 (4) Garages, public N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB SB SB SB SB See also 9.7 
 (5) Garden centers, including 

associated landscaping 
services  

N N N N N SB Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (6) General service 
establishment 

N N N N N Y Y N Y N Y SB Y Y Y  

 (7) Greenhouses, commercial, 
on less than 5 acres, 
provided that no heating 
plant for a greenhouse 
shall be within 50 feet 
from any side or rear lot 
line 

N N Y N Y SB Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (8) Hotels N N N N N SB SB N SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.10 
 (9) Institutional 

administrative offices or 
planned professional 
office developments or 
research centers, provided 
that in R2 & R4 Districts 
such uses are subject to 
special requirements 

N N SB N SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.13 

 (10) Kennel SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.17  
 (11) Large-scale commercial 

development 
N N N N N Y SB SB SB N N SB N SB SB See also 7.9, 7.12, 

9.6 
 (12) Lumberyards N N N N N SB N N SB N N SB SB SB SB  
 (13) Marijuana Establishment, 

Retail and Medical 
Marijuana Treatment 
Center 

N N N N N Y  Y N Y N Y Y N Y N See also 7.18.  
 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 10 of 15 

  

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

  Marijuana Establishment, 
Cultivation * 

N N SB
* 

N SB* N N N N N N N N SB N * Cultivation in the 
R2 and R4 zones 
may only be 
considered on 
parcels of 5 acres or 
larger.   See also 
7.18. 

  Marijuana Establishment, 
Manufacturing 

N N N N N N N N SB N N SB N SB N See also 7.18. 

 (14) Motels or overnight cabins N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.10 
 (15) Motor vehicle fuel station N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB N SB SB SB See also 7.8 
 (16) Motor vehicle general and 

body repair 
N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB N SB SB SB  

 (17) Motor vehicle sales rooms 
including used car lots 

N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB N SB SB SB  

 (18) Offices N N N N N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  
 (19)  Parking lots, commercial N N N N N SB SB N SB N SB SB SB SB SB  
 (20) Personal service 

establishment 
N N N N N Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y Y Y  

 (21) Professional offices SB SB SB SB SB Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y See also 7.14 
 (22) Restaurants and other 

places for serving food, 
other than fast-food eating 
establishments 

N N N N N Y SB 4 SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.3 
See also footnote 4, 
below. 

 (23) Retail stores or centers 
and/or wholesale sales and 
service with total 
aggregate floor area less 
than or equal to 20,000 
square feet 

N N N N N Y Y 5 Y Y SB Y 5 Y Y 5 Y Y See also footnote 5, 
below. 

 (24) Retail stores and shops for 
custom work or making of 
articles sold on the 
premises 

N N N N N Y Y SB Y SB Y Y Y Y Y  

D. Agricultural uses 
 

                

 (1) Agriculture, as defined by 
MGL c. 40A, s. 3, on tracts 
larger than 5 acres, including 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 11 of 15 

  

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

sales of products raised on 
premises on stands or 
structures erected in 
accordance with front yard 
setback requirements, 
provided that soil fertilizer 
shall be stored not less than 
100 feet from any lot line, 
unless kept in air-tight 
containers 

E. Utilities, communication and 
transportation 

                

 (1) Aviation field, public or 
private 

N N N N SB N N N N N N N N N N See also 7.2 

 (2) Essential services 
 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (3) Freight terminals, truck or 
rail 

N N N N N SB N N SB N N N SB SB SB  

 (4) Low-power FM broadcast 
radio licensed by FCC 

               See also 7.15 

  (a) Studio N N N N N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  
  (b) Antenna SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB  
 (5) Passenger stations SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB  
 (6) Personal wireless tower or 

structure as a principal (or 
accessory) use in the Overlay 
District, and the initial and 
any subsequent personal 
wireless service facility 
located upon that tower or 
structure (see Section 9.3 of 
this Bylaw) 

               See also 9.3 

 (7) Solar Energy Systems:                 
  Roof-mounted (any size)  Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y See also 9.12 
  Accessory use, up to 750 sf 

project area 6 
Y Y Y Y Y PB PB Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y See note 6 and 9.12 

  Accessory use 750 sf project 
area or larger 6 

PB PB Y PB Y PB PB Y Y PB PB Y Y Y Y See note 6 and 9.12 

  Commercial scale N N PB N PB PB N N PB N N PB N Y PB See also 9.12 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 12 of 15 

  

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

F. Industrial, manufacturing and 
storage uses 

                

 (1) Contractor’s and 
Landscaper’s yards 

N N N N N N N N N N N N SB Y Y  

 (2) Gravel, loam, sand and stone 
removal for commercial 
purposes 

N N SB N SB N N N SB N N N N SB SB See also 7.5 

 (3) Light manufacturing 
 

N N N N N N SB N SB N SB SB SB Y Y See also 6.4 

 (4) Saw (log) mill and 
manufacture of forest 
products, provided that any 
saw (log) mill shall be 
located at least 200 feet from 
any lot line, and no piles of 
sawdust or other refuse shall 
be maintained within 100 
feet of any lot line 

N N N N N N N N N N N N N SB SB  

G Accessory uses 
 

                

 (1) Any structure or use 
customarily incidental and 
subordinate to the principal 
permitted use in the district 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y See also 3.2, 7.1 

 (2) Accessory Dwelling Unit Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y See also 8.2. 
 (3) Home occupation (low 

impact)  
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y See also 3.3 

 (4) Adult day care PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB PB See also 8.8 
 (5) An accessory use to a by-

right use, whether or not on 
the same parcel, which is 
necessary in conjunction 
with scientific research or 
development or related 
production, provided that 
the Selectboard finds that 
the proposed accessory use 
does not substantially 
derogate from the public 

SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 3.2 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 13 of 15 

  

Permitted Use 

 
ZONING DISTRICT 1 

 
ADDITIONAL 
APPLICABLE 
REGULATIONS R1A R1B R2 R3 R4 B HVC B1 B2 B2A B2X B3 MXD I I2 

good 
 (6) Drive-up or drive-through 

facilities 
N N N N N SB N SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB See also 7.9, 9.6 

 (7) Family day care (small) Y Y Y Y Y SB Y SB SB SB Y SB SB SB SB  
 (8) Family day care (large) SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB  
 (9) Home occupation 

(moderate impact)  
SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB Y SB Y SB SB See also 3.3 

 (10) Incidental stripping of sod 
or removal of topsoil, 
gravel, loam, sand, stone or 
other earth materials 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (11) Keeping of horses, for 
whatever purpose, subject 
to Board of Health 
regulations and only on lots 
of 5 acres or more 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (12) Private garage or off-street 
parking for private 
automobiles registered at 
the premises 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y  

 (13) Swimming pools, inground 
or aboveground. Pool must 
be equipped with safety 
covers, alarms, fencing, or 
other means of protection 
as required by the Building 
Code, so designed and built 
to restrain entry by 
unauthorized persons. 

Y Y Y Y Y SB Y SB SB SB Y SB Y SB SB  

 (14) Wind Energy Generator 
 

SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB  

 
 
FOOTNOTES TO TABLE OF USE REGULATIONS: 
 
1  Editor’s Note: The Downtown Business B District was created pursuant to 6-1-1992 ATM, Art. 10. It was included in this Table of Use Regulations at the 
direction of the Town. The I-2 District was added to this table 5-7-2001 ATM, Art. 30. The DBP District was added to this table 5-7-2001 ATM, Art. 33. The 
WTOD District was added to this table 5-17-2004 ATM, Art. 17. The B-3 District was added to this table 5-14-2007 ATM, Art. 16. The HVC District was added 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 14 of 15 

  

to this table 5-4-2016 ATM, Art. 18. The MXD District was added to this table 5-9-2016, Art. 21. 
 
2  NOTE: Dimensional and lot size requirements and other conditions as set forth in 8.1.1 and 8.1.4 shall apply even where the use is permitted by right. 
 
3  NOTE: Multifamily dwellings may be permitted by special permit in the I-2 Zone. Multifamily dwellings shall not be permitted in the I Zone. 
 
4  NOTE: Restaurants accommodating up to 16 seats are permitted by right in the HVC.  Larger restaurants may be permitted by Special Permit. [5-4-2015 ATM, 
Art. 18.] 
 
5 NOTE:  In the B1, HVC and B2X zones, wholesale sales and service facilities as well as retail stores are permitted by right up to 6,500 gross square feet (GSF). 
Such uses may also be permitted by special permit from the Select Board up to 10,000 GSF in the B1, HVC and B2X zones. Such uses greater than 10,000 GSF 
are prohibited in the B1 zone. Retail stores up to 20,000 GSF in the HVC may be allowed by special permit from the Selectboard, however, if the use is proposed 
as a component of a project that redevelops or reuses historic structures. Said structures are those listed on the State or National Register of Historic Places, a 
designated property in a Local Historic District, or determined in writing by the Great Barrington Historical Commission as historically, culturally, or architecturally 
significant to the Town. [5-4-2015 ATM, Art. 18.] In the MXD zones, retail stores and wholesale sales and service facilities are permitted by right up to 9,000 GSF, 
and by special permit from the Selectboard up to 20,000 GSF. [5-9-2016 ATM, Art. 21] [B2X added 5-7-2018 ATM, Art.18.] 
 
6  NOTE:  For residentially zoned properties within the Taconic West Avenue National Historic District, ground mounted accessory use solar energy systems are 
allowed by Planning Board special permit only. [Added 5-1-2017 ATM, Art. 19] 
 
 
 



B-3 amendments for discussion 12-10-2020    p. 15 of 15 

  

NB:  the B-3 zone is as shown below (current 2020 assessor’s map). 

Question:  should the 4 parcels on the north side of Church Street be rezoned as R1B? 

  
 

 


	Agenda
	item 2.  minutes
	draft 11-12-2020 minutes
	draft 11-18-2020 minutes

	item 4.  spr for 292 main st
	item 5.  zba sp for 45 pearl st
	item 6.  sp for 148 maple ave
	application materials
	lighting original materials
	proposed project plans
	traffic analysis received 12-7-20
	narrative re. criteria received 12-7-20
	comment in opposition, purcell, 12-4 and 11-20-20

	item 7. zoning amendments for discussion
	B-3 amendments


	Voltage 2: 
	Your Order: 
	Date 2: 
	Location 2: 
	Project 2: 
	Type 2: 
	Catalog # 2: 
	Date: 
	Location: 
	Project: 
	Type: 
	Catalog # 12: 


